
PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 1 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                                       Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                                       Kandice Garrett, City Secretary         
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                            Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                           Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                       Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                                     Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
OF THE MAGNOLIA CITY COUNCIL  

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

 
 

2. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 

a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

  
 
3. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS REGARDING PROPOSED 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS AND MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 174 

The City Council of Magnolia, Texas (the “City”) will hold two public hearings 
regarding the adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement (the “Agreement”) 
between the City and Montgomery County Municipal Utility District No. 174 
(“District”) and for the limited purpose annexation of territory in the 
District.  Members of the public who wish to present testimony or evidence 
regarding the proposed Agreement shall be given an opportunity to do so.  The 
hearings will be held on the following dates and locations: 
 
September 13, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, 
Texas 77354; and 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 2 
 

October 11, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 
77354. 
 
In addition to other terms, the proposed Agreement will provide for the conditions 
under which the City may annex the District for full purposes, as well as for limited 
purposes for the collection of sales and use taxes.  A copy of the proposed 
Agreement and the metes and bounds of the territory may be obtained prior to 
the hearings in the office of the City Secretary at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, 
Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
 
4. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
5. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular 
City Council Meeting held September 13, 2022. 

 
b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE INVESTMENT PORTFOLOIO FOR 3RD QUARTER 

ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022 
 

c. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE 2022 MAGNOLIA BIBLE CHURCH TURKEY TROT 
Consideration and possible action to approve the MBC Turkey Trot Event for Thursday, 
November 24, 2022 from 8:30 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. 
 

d. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES NICHOLS 
SAWMILL, COMMERCE, 6TH, AND UNITY PARK FOR 2022 MAGNOLIA BIBLE CHURCH 
TURKEY TROT ROUTE THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2022 FROM 7:30 A.M. – 11:30 
A.M. 

 
 
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-028 

AMENDING CHAPTER 94 “UTILITIES”, ARTICLE III OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CODE 
OF ORDINANCES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-028 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 94 “UTILITIES” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS BY AMENDING 
ARTICLE III; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 3 
 

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ALLCO, LLC CHANGE ORDER 
NO. 3 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF WASTEWATER PLANT 
EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED $10,326 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
9. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO AWARD SMALL 

PURCHASE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CDBG-DR 
CONTRACT NO. 19-076-015-B364 – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 
10. CONSIDERATION – APPOINTMENT(S) TO PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

(Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to appoint member(s) to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 
 
 

11. CONSIDERATION – RESCIND RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 SETTING DATE, TIME AND 
PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA AND MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 165 BY ADOPTING RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-032 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-032 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION R-2022-029. 

 
 
12. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, 
of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding 
Water Rates Classification and the Magnolia Independent School District demand.   

  
 

13. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 
executive session. 
 

 
14. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/ UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS  AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
b. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (Don Doering) 
c.  ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT  (City Administrator, Don Doering)          
 



PH & Regular City Council Meeting – October 11, 2022 Page 4 
 

 
15. ADJOURN 
If, during the course of the meeting and discussion of any items covered by this notice, City Council determines that a 
Closed or Executive Session of the Council is required, then such closed meeting will be held as authorized by Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.071 – consultation with counsel on legal matters; Section 551.072 – 
deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property; Section 551.073 – deliberation regarding a 
prospective gift; Section 551.074 – personnel matters regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; Section 551.076 – implementation of security personnel or 
devices; Section 551.086 – deliberation regarding competitive matters of a public power utility ; Section 551.087 – 
deliberation regarding economic development negotiation; and/or other matters as authorized under Texas Government 
Code. If a Closed or Executive Session is held in accordance with the Texas Government Code as set out above, the City 
Council will reconvene in Open Session in order to take action, if necessary, on the items addressed during Executive 
Session. 

 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate arrangements. 
 

CERTIFICATE 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily accessible 
to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code.  
DATE     
TIME         
TAKEN DOWN      

           
 

  
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 

 



Hearst Newspapers, LLC 

Order Confirmation

Customer Fax

Ad Order Number

Sales Rep.

Order Taker

Order Source

Customer

Customer Address

Payor Customer

Customer Account

Customer Phone

Payor Account Ordered By

Customer EMail

Special Pricing

PO Number

Tear Sheets

Invoice Text

Proofs Affidavits

Net Amount

Blind Box

Tax Amount

Promo Type

Ad Order Notes

Total Amount

Materials

Payment Method Payment Amount Amount Due

Payor Address

Payor Phone

0034218697
CITY OF MAGNOLIA

CITY OF MAGNOLIA

0630-HOU 20017370 20017370 Kandice Garrett

jvega 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864  USA

18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD

MAGNOLIA TX 773545864 USA

2813562266 2813562266

Rep

 1  0  1  

NOPHPARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH MCMUD 174

$1,183.52 $0.00 $1,183.52 Credit Card Pymt $0.00 $1,183.52 1,183.52

Gross Amount

Ad Attributes Ad Released Pick UpExternal Ad Number

Ad Number Ad Type Production Method Production Notes

0034218697-01 Legal Display New Build

No

Ad Size

3 X 10.25"

Color

First Run Date Last Run DatePositionPlacementProduct 

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Champions Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Cypress Creek Cypress Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022

Legals Legal NoticesHCN Tomball Potpourri Wednesday, August 24, 2022 Wednesday, September 21, 2022



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 1 
 

Mayor Todd Kana                                                       Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                                                                       Kandice Garrett, City Secretary         
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                            Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 

Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                           Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 

Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                       Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 

Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                                                     Mike Kurzy, AEI Engineering 

       

 

 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 
 

A meeting of the City Council was held on this date, September 13, 2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
in the Sewall Smith Council Chambers, 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 77354. 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Todd Kana convened the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
a. INVOCATION  

City Attorney Leonard Schneider delivered the invocation. 
 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Todd Kana led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S.A. and Texas flags. 
 

c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 
 Mayor Todd Kana called the roll, certified that a quorum was present with the following 

Council members in attendance: Richard Carby, Daniel Miller, and Jack L Huitt Jr. 
 

Absent: Brenda Hoppe and Matthew Dantzer 
 
Staff present:  City Administrator Don Doering, City Secretary Kandice Garrett, Finance/HR 
Administrator Beverly Standley, Planning Coordinator Christian Gable, and Utility 
Coordinator Crystal Supak. 

 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS (Mayor Todd Kana) 

October, 2022 as National Chiropractic Health Month in Magnolia 
 
Mayor Todd Kana read the proclamation out loud and presented it to Dr. Jamie Marshall, 
D.C. of Quality of Life Chiropractic. 
 
 

3. CITIZENS COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 2 
 

a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

  
1. Kristen Jackson, 40505 Warialda Trace Ln., Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to high 

water bills in Mill Creek Subdivision. 
 

2. Carolyn Johnson, 14840 Prickly Pear Cove, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to high 
water bills in Mill Creek Subdivision. 

 
3. Audrey Amirian, 14664 Blackbrush Manor, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to her 

high-water bill issue in Mill Creek Subdivision as being due to her sprinklers. 
 

4. Bradley Brisbin, 14612 Blackbrush Manor, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to high 
water bills in Mill Creek Subdivision. 

 
5. Mandy Hall, DVM, 210 Dogwood Trail, Magnolia, TX 77354 spoke in regard to the need 

for Magnolia to have more trails, sidewalks and beautification projects. 
 
 

4. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Todd Kana opened the Public Hearing at 7:20 p.m. 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS REGARDING PROPOSED 
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS AND MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 174 

The City Council of Magnolia, Texas (the “City”) will hold two public hearings 
regarding the adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement (the “Agreement”) 
between the City and Montgomery County Municipal Utility District No. 174 
(“District”) and for the limited purpose annexation of territory in the 
District.  Members of the public who wish to present testimony or evidence 
regarding the proposed Agreement shall be given an opportunity to do so.  The 
hearings will be held on the following dates and locations: 
 
September 13, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, 
Texas 77354; and 

October 11, 2022, 7:00 p.m., at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, Magnolia, Texas 
77354. 
 
In addition to other terms, the proposed Agreement will provide for the conditions 
under which the City may annex the District for full purposes, as well as for limited 
purposes for the collection of sales and use taxes.  A copy of the proposed 
Agreement and the metes and bounds of the territory may be obtained prior to 
the hearings in the office of the City Secretary at 18111 Buddy Riley Boulevard, 
Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 

Mayor Kana read aloud the Notice of Public Hearing. There were no speakers. 
 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 3 
 

 
5. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

Mayor Kana closed the Public Hearing at 7:20 p.m. 
 
6. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING AND CONVENE OPEN REGULAR MEETING 

Mayor Todd Kana closed the Public Hearing and convened the Regular Meeting at 7:20 p.m. 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless 
separate discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item 
will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Joint Public Hearing with 
City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission and Regular City Council Meeting held 
July 12, 2022. 
 

b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 
Meeting held August 9, 2022. 

 
c. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 23, 2022. 
 

d. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 24, 2022. 
 

e. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST TO SERVE ALCOHOL FOR “STROLL THRU 
THE RENAISSANCE” EVENT SATURDAY, OCT. 1, 2022 FROM 3:00 – 7:00 PM 

 
f. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES DEAN, R.L. 

BUTLER, UNITY PARK DR., GAYLE, AND CLEPPER FOR “STROLL THRU THE 
RENAISANCE” EVENT SATURDAY, OCT. 1, 2022 FROM 3:00 – 7:00 PM 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Councilmember Carby 

and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the 
motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FOR COUNCIL TO RECONSIDER AND/OR 

RESCIND ITS PRIOR MOTION MADE ON AUGUST 23, 2022 (AGENDA ITEM 10) 
REGARDING APPROVAL OF A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT AT 
WATER PLANT NO. 3 TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PRESSURE TO COMMERCIAL 
DEVELOPMENTS IN THE EAST OF THE CITY UNTIL PERMANENT FACILITIES ARE 
INSTALLED (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355 spoke in regard to this item. 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 4 
 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to rescind Council’s prior motion made on August 23, 2022 

(Agenda Item 10) regarding approval of a lease agreement for temporary 
equipment at Water Plant No. 3 to provide additional pressure to commercial 
developments in the east of the City until permanent facilities are installed 
made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
9. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-025 FOR 2021-2022 BUDGET 

AMENDMENTS (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-025  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021–2022 ANNUAL BUDGET, 
ORDINANCE NO. O-2021-18, TO AMEND ADOPTED EXPENDITURES AND 
REVENUES OF THE BUDGET; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Ordinance No. O-2022-025 made by Councilmember 

Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
10. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-026 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-026 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2018-008 APPOINTING 
LILES PARKER PLLC. AS CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS, (CITY)  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Ordinance No. O-2022-026 made by Councilmember 

Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
11. RECEIVE PRESENTATION FROM THE HOUSTON GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL ON THE 

PRECINCT 2 MOBILITY STUDY AND PROPOSED PLANS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Carlene Mullins, Principal Planner with H-GAC, presented this item. 
 

 
12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE GLEN OAKS, 

SECTION 5, FINAL PLAT, +/- 35.20 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable presented this item stating the City Engineer issued a 
letter of no objection and recommends approval. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 5 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Glen Oaks, Section 5, Final Plat, +/-35.20 acres made 
by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO WATER PLANT #3, PRELIMINARY PLAT, 

2.281 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable presented this item stating the City Engineer has not 
issued a letter of no objection and recommends denial. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to deny Water Plant #3, Preliminary Plat, 2.281 acres and 

instruct 4A of the items that need to be completed made by Councilmember 
Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
14. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MAJOR 

MODIFICATION OF PLAT FOR MELTON STREET LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable presented this item stating the City Engineer has not 
issued a letter of no objection and recommends denial. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to deny major modification of plat for Melton Street Lots 1, 2 

and 3 made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, 
the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
15. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO REVIEW AND APPROVE MILL CREEK 

ESTATES, SECTION 7, FINAL PLAT, +/-47.307 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

Planning Coordinator Christian Gable presented this item stating the City Engineer has not 
issued a letter of no objection and recommends denial. 
 
Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355 spoke in favor of denial of this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to deny approval of Mill Creek Estates, Section 7, Final Plat, +/-

47.307 acres made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
16. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 SETTING DATE, TIME AND 

PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON PROPOSED STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA AND MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 165 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-029 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, SETTING A DATE, 
TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ADOPTION OF STRATEGIC 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 6 
 

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENTS WITH MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 165; AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF SUCH PUBLIC HEARING DATES. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Resolution No. R-2022-029 made by Councilmember 

Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 

17. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE PETITIONS BY MUD 131, THE 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 AND 
THE AUDUBON MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO ANNEX 2.5769 ACRES IN THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA ETJ BY ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-030 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-030 
A RESOLUTION OF THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY  OF MAGNOLIA, 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, APPROVING THE ADDITION OF 2.5769 
ACRES INTO THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
NO. 131;  MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 4; AND THE AUDUBON MANAGEMENT DISTRICT WITHIN 
AREA OF EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 
 

City Attorney Leonard Schneider presented this item and stated that he had no objection. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Resolution No. R-2022-030 made by Councilmember 
Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
18. CONSIDERATION , DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-

27 AMENDING THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 
2, CITY COUNCIL (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  O-2022-027 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 2 “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
MAKING OTHER PROVISION RELATED THERETO. 
 

Frank Parker, 31602 Hanks Rd., Magnolia, TX 77355 spoke in opposition of this item. There 
was further discussion. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Ordinance No. O-2022-027 made by Councilmember 

Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 7 
 

19. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION FY 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Economic Development Director Rachel Steele presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the Magnolia 4A Economic Development 

Corporation FY 2022-23 Annual Budget made by Councilmember Carby and 
seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion 
carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
20. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION FY 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

Economic Development Director Rachel Steele presented this item. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the Magnolia 4B Community Development 

Corporation FY 2022-23 Annual Budget made by Councilmember Carby and 
seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion 
carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
21. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022-23 MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Economic Development Director Rachel Steele presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the FY 2022-23 Magnolia 4A Economic Development 

Corporation Shared Services Agreement with the City of Magnolia made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
22. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF THE FY 2022-23 MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Economic Development Director Rachel Steele presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the FY 2022-23 Magnolia 4B Community 

Development Corporation Shared Services Agreement with the City of 
Magnolia made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

  
 
23. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE AND ACCEPT THE GRANTING OF AN APPROXIMATE 

4.43 ACRE ACCESS EASEMENT WITHIN THE JOHN B. RICHARDS SURVEY, A-449 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS FROM THE MAGNOLIA 4A ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 8 
 

Economic Development Director Rachel Steele along with City Attorney Leonard Schneider 
presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve the granting of an approximate 4.43-acre access 

easement within the John B. Richards Survey, A-449 Montgomery County, 
Texas from the Magnolia 4A Economic Development Corporation made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
24. RECEIVE PRESENTATION ON THE 2022 WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE AND 

INNOVATION ACT (WIFIA)  GRANT FUNDING AND FINANCING ANTICIPATED FOR 
CONSIDERATION BY THE EPA IN SEPTEMBER OF 2022 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Cristin Emshoff, Urban Planner with AEI Engineering, presented this item. There was further 
discussion and Council decided to hold off on receipt of grant funds at this time for the area 
located outside city limits. 

 
 
25. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION OF THE LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE 

2022 WIFIA GRANT FUNDING AND FINANCING PROJECT (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

No action taken on this item. 
 
 
26. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE D.L. GLOVER, INC. CHANGE 

ORDER NO. 2 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF FM 1488 FORCE 
MAIN CONSTRUCTION AND WATERLINE RELOCATION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED 
$199,445.23 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve D.L. Glover, Inc. Change Order No. 2 for 

Modifications to Contract Documents of FM 1488 Force Main Construction and 
Waterline Relocation Project not to exceed $199,445.23 made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
27. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-011 FOR FIELD DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE CHEMICAL DISINFECTION 
SYSTEMS AS PART OF THE WASTEWATER PLANT EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO 
EXCEED $13,500 (Mayor Todd Kana)  

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Work Order No. 22-011 for Field 

Design Services for the Chemical Disinfection Systems as part of the 
Wastewater Plant Expansion Project not to exceed $13,500 made by 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 9 
 

Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
28. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEER’S REVIEW OF 

BIDS FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CITY OF MAGNOLIA WATER PLANT NO. 3 
PHASE I AND AWARD CONTRACT TO R&B GROUP, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,281,100 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering’s review of bids for award of 

contract for City of Magnolia Water Plant No. 3 Phase I and award contract to 
R&B Group, Inc. in the amount of $3,281,100 made by Councilmember Carby 
and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the 
motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
29. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO 22-012 FOR GST ADDITION AT WATER PLANT NO. 2 NOT TO EXCEED 
$65,000 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Work Order No. 22-012 for GST 

Addition at Water Plant No. 2 not to exceed $65,000 made by Councilmember 
Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, 
and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
30. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-010 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR WATER 
PLANT NO. 3 PHASE I NOT TO EXCEED $114,100 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Work Order No. 22-010 for 

Construction Management Services for Water Plant No. 3 Phase I not to exceed 
$114,100 made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
31. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE AEI ENGINEERING WORK 

ORDER NO. 22-009 FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE 
CDBG DOGWOOD PATCHES SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION FOR $55,000 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 
 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 10 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve AEI Engineering Work Order No. 22-009 for Design 
and Construction Phase Services for the CDBG Dogwood Patches Sanitary 
Sewer Rehabilitation for $55,000 made by Councilmember Carby and seconded 
by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 

32. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE ALLCO, LLC CHANGE ORDER 
NO. 2 FOR MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OF WASTEWATER PLANT 
EXPANSION PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED $19,405 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
City Engineer Mike Kurzy presented this item. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Allco, LLC Change Order No. 2 for modifications to 
contract documents of Wastewater Plant Expansion Project not to exceed 
$19,405 made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember 
Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 

33. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 
NO. R-2022-031 THE UPDATED RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATORIES FOR THE 2021 TEXAS CDBG PROGRAM, GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER 
CDV21-0209.  THE UPDATED RESOLUTION WILL REPLACE RESOLUTION R-2022-023 
FROM JUNE 14, 2022 AND ADD CITY ADMINISTRATOR DON DOERING AS AN 
ALTERNATIVE TO MAYOR TODD KANA IN SIGNING CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS, 
INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW DOCUMENTS (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Consideration and possible action to adopt: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-031 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL 
DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING FUNDS PERTAINING 
TO THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
(TXCDBG) GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER CDV21-0209.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve Resolution No. R-2022-031 made by Councilmember 

Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
34. CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A LETTER OF 

INTENT WITH AMERICAN NATIONAL LEASING, FOR A LEASE/PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT ON FIVE PATROL VEHICLES (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
Police Chief Kyle Montgomery presented this item. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion to approve a letter of intent with American National Leasing for 
a lease/purchase agreement on five patrol vehicles made by Councilmember 
Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 11 
 

 
35. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE GFL WASTE SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

City Administrator Don Doering along with Suzanne Haboush, Government Contracts Manager 
with GFL presented this item. There was further discussion regarding the contract and looking 
at bulk and yard waste and special heavy trash and Council decided they want Don to negotiate 
desired special heavy trash pickup in the contract. 

 
 
36. CONSIDERATION – TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL 

ELECTION OF PLACES 6 – 9 OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to vote for James Hotopp, Place 7 of the Board of Trustees for 

the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool made by 
Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Miller, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
37. CONSIDERATION – CASTING VOTE FOR CANDIDATE FOR APPOINTMENT TO 9-1-1 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT BOARD OF 
MANAGERS TO SERVE THE TWO-YEAR TERM CURRENTLY HELD BY RICHARD 
TRAMM FOR OCTOBER 1, 2021 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to vote for Kathie Reyer for appointment to 9-1-1 Montgomery 

County Emergency Communication District Board of Managers to serve the 
two-year term held by Richard Tramm for October 1, 2021 – September 30, 2023 
made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by Councilmember Huitt, the 
Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried unanimously, 3-0. 

 
 
38. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time 

during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, 
of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real 
Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about competitive matters), and §551.087 
(Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys regarding 
Water Rates Classification and the Magnolia Independent School District demand.   
 
Mayor Todd Kana convened into Closed Executive Session at 8:42 p.m. 
 

39. RECONVENE into regular session and consider action, if any, on item(s) discussed in 
executive session. 
 
Mayor Todd Kana adjourned the closed Executive Session and reconvened the Open Meeting 
at  9:04 p.m. 
 
No action taken. 



Regular City Council Meeting – September 13, 2022 Page 12 
 

 
 

40. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
       ACTIVITIES/UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
  
 Police Chief Kyle Montgomery briefly reviewed the report stats provided in the Council packet. 
 
 

b. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering)  
 
 Mr. Doering briefly went over a summary of his administrative report and the financial report 

stating with the fiscal year being 92% over we have collected 170% budgeted revenue and 
spent 93% of our budgeted expenses. 

 
 
41. ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion to adjourn made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 

Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 3-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 

 
 
 
        
   
               ________________________________________ 
                Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the City Council meeting 
held on September 13, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 









Ordinance No. O-2022-028                      Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O-2022-028 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, 
TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 94 “UTILITIES” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS BY AMENDING 
ARTICLE III; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

*                        *                    *                    *                    *                    * 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas has studied the present 

provisions of Chapter 94 “Utilities” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Magnolia; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council is continually reviewing the provisions of the Code of 

Ordinances relating to the elimination of hazards and other circumstances which 

generally impact the health, safety and well-being of residents, citizens and inhabitants 

and its Children;  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it necessary to adopt the following amendments 

to Chapter 94 of the Code of Ordinances; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS: 

 Section 1.  Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 
and are hereby adopted as findings of fact and conclusions of law by the City Council and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 
 
 Section 2.  Amendments.  Chapter 94 entitled “Utilities” of the City of Magnolia 
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by deleting section 94-82 of Article III and 
renumbering section 94-83 as shown in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 
 
 Section 3. Repealing Clause. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict 
with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that such 
repeal shall be only to the extent of such inconsistency and in all other respects this 
ordinance shall be cumulative of other ordinances regulating and governing the subject 
matter covered by this ordinance. 
 
 Section 4.  Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council 
that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this ordinance be 
severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance 
shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 



Ordinance No. O-2022-028                      Page 2 of 3 

competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining 
phrases, clauses, sentences or sections of this ordinance, and the remainder of this 
Ordinance shall be enforced as written. 
 
 Section 5. Compliance Clause and Effective Date. The City Council finds, 
determines and declares that a sufficient written notice was posted and this Ordinance 
was passed in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.  The City Secretary is instructed 
to publish this Ordinance in the Official Newspaper of the City of Magnolia in the manner 
provided and for the time required by Section 52.011(a) of the Local Government Code, 
at which time this Ordinance takes effect.   
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 11th day of October, 2022. 
 
 
      THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS 
 

       

      ____________________________ 
      Todd Kana, Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: 

      

_________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ordinance No. O-2022-028                      Page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 

CHAPTER 94 

 UTILITIES 

Sec. 94-82.     Capital recovery fee. 

(a)     The following charges shall be collected by the city for sewage treatment capacity 
to serve projected future development of property in the city: 

(1)     Fee for every home and mobile home..... $612.50 

(2)     Fee for apartments (per unit)..... 437.50 

(3)     Fee for condominium (per unit)..... 525.00 

(4)     Fee for commercial building is the sum of $75.00 per plumbing fixture. 
High volume users such as hospitals, car washes, restaurants, industrial plants, 
etc., will be treated on an estimated per-gallon per-day basis at the rate of $1.75 
per gallon. 

(b)     Capital recovery fee is due as follows: one-third paid before first plumbing 
inspection, one-third due before second inspection, one-third due before final inspection. 

(c)     All payments collected by the city shall be deposited into a special fund for the 
purpose of expanding its treatment plant facilities and shall be expended only for 
payments due on construction contracts, engineering fees and other expenses incurred 
in the design and construction of sewage treatment facilities. 

Secs. 94-83  94-82   Notice of overdue payment. 

If any user or customer of water and/or sewer service does not pay the rates and charges 
within 30 days of the mailing date, then a late notice shall be sent to the delinquent 
customer whose accounts have not been paid. The late notice shall apprise customers 
the reason of the late notice; the date by which service will be discontinued if payment is 
not made; and the ability to request a hearing within ten (10) days of the notice with the 
city administrator or his/her designee to consider any complaint of erroneous billing and 
protest the proposed termination of service. The city administrator and his/her designee 
is empowered to review disputed bills and rectify error, if any and make a final decision 
on the termination of service. (Ordinance O-2020-003 adopted 1/14/20) 

Secs. 94-83–94-107.     Reserved. 















Item 1 Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
Verify elevations of the roadside 
swale and the culverts at all 
driveways at the intersection and 
provide the City the elevations; 
remove, reset, bed, and backfill 
culvert at 31615 Bryan Street at 
0.15% slope and place swale flow 
line elevations to drain, and clean 
and regrade the ditch at the 
intersection roadside swale at 
0.15% upstream and downstream 
of culvert at 31615 Bryan Street 
to the extents of the next 
upstream and downstream 
culverts; site restoration including 
hydro-mulch seeding; and an as-
built survey.

1 Lump Sum $44,000.00 $44,000.00 $8,500 $8,500

Item No. 2B Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
Timber Retaining Wall 95 LF $30 $2,850.00 $85.75 $8,146.25
Sod / Grading 20 SY $10 $200.00 $50.00 $1,000.00

TOTAL ALTERNATE - ITEM No. 2A  - $9,146.25

Item No. 2B Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price
Ditch shifting / regrading 90 LF $10.00 $900.00 $65.00 $5,850.00
Sod / Grading 200 SY $10.00 $2,000.00 $15.25 $3,050.00

TOTAL ALTERNATE ITEM - No. 2B - $8,900.00

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No. 2B - $17,400.00

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No. 2A - $47,050.00

TOTAL ALTERNATE ITEM - No. 2B - $2,900.00

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No. 2B - $46,900.00

TOTAL ALTERNATE - ITEM No. 2A - $3,050

TOTAL BASE BID - ITEM No. 1 - $8,500

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No. 2A - $17,646.25

Ballast Point Construction LLG Construction

TOTAL BASE BID - ITEM No. 1 - $44,000.00

Ballast Point Construction LLG Construction

Base Bid 

ALTERNATES



ADDENDUM NO. 1  
ATTACHMENT NO. 2 
 

BID FORM 
(updated 9/30/2022) 

 
City of Magnolia  

Timberbrook Drainage Improvement Project  
Contract No. 19-076-015-B364 

CONSTRUCTION SMALL PURCHASE 
 

BASE BID 
Item No.1 Estimated 

Quantity 
Unit Unit Price Total Price 

Verify elevations of the roadside 
swale and the culverts at all 
driveways at the intersection and 
provide the City the elevations; 
remove, reset, bed, and backfill 
culvert at 31615 Bryan Street at 
0.15% slope and place at swale 
flow line elevations to drain, and 
clean and regrade the ditch at the 
intersection roadside swale at 
0.15% upstream and downstream 
of culvert at 31615 Bryan Street to 
the extents of the next upstream 
and downstream culverts; site 
restoration including hydro-mulch 
seeding; and an as-built survey. 

1 Lump 
Sum 

 $          $         

TOTAL BASE BID - ITEM No. 1 $ 

 
ALTERNATES ON NEXT PAGE 

  

44,000.00 44,000.00

44,000.00



ALTERNATES 

Item No. 2A 
Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Price 

Timber Retaining Wall 95 LF  $               $         

Sod / Grading 20 SY  $               $            

TOTAL ALTERNATE - ITEM No. 2A  $         

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No.  2A $         

Item No. 2B Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Price 

Ditch shifting/regrading 90 LF  $               $         

Sod / Grading 200 SY  $               $         

TOTAL ALTERNATE - ITEM No. 2B   $         

BASE BID ITEM No. 1 + ALTERNATE ITEM No.  2B $ 

 
Addendum No. 1 received:  YES   NO  
 
Submitted by:  

 

 
 
 

 Name Signature 
 
 
 
 

Title Date 

10

2,000.0010.00

10.00 900.00

30 2,850.00

200.00

3,050.00

2,900.00

X

Fred Haggar

President 10/4/2022

47,050.00

46,900.00









































Resolution No. R-2022-032  Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-032 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS, RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION R-2022-029. 
 
*                *                *                 *                *                *                *                *                 * 

  
 WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code requires public hearings 
whenever there is consideration by a city to enter into a strategic partnership agreement 
(“SPA”) with a municipal utility district (“MUD”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas previously adopted 
Resolution R-2022-029 that set dates, times and place for public hearing on a proposed 
adoption of a Strategic Partnership Agreement with Montgomery County Municipal Utility 
District Number 165 and now wishes to rescind that Resolution;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
 Section 1. Resolution R-2022-029 is hereby rescinded in all things  
 
 Section 2. The City Secretary of the City of Magnolia is hereby directed to attach 
R-2022-029 to this Resolution.   
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of October, 2022. 
 

THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
 
 
               
         _______________________ 

 Todd Kana, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kandice Garrett, City Secretary 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 

 
September 2022 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Kyle Montgomery 

Chief of Police 



 
  

   

 

 

Chief of Police 
Kyle Montgomery 

Administrative Services 
-Lt. S. Soto- 

Operational Services 
-Lt. S Soto- 

Admin Assistants 
-M. Mueller/E. White- 

Information Mngt 
-K. Montgomery- 

Audits 
-K. Montgomery- 

TLETS 
-M. Mueller- 

Purchasing 
-K. Montgomery- 

NIBRS 
-E. White- 

TCOLE 
-K. Montgomery- 
Communications 

-M. Mueller- 

Emergency Management 
-K. Montgomery- 

Fleet Management 
-Lt. Soto- 

Budget 
-K. Montgomery- 

Public Information Officer 
-K. Montgomery- Patrol 

-Sgt. S. Tucker- 
Community Events 

-E. White- 

Court Liaison 
-Sgt. Tucker- Training 

-Sgt Landrum- 
Grants 

-K. Montgomery- 

Building Maintenance/Ops 
-Sgt Landrum- 

Quarter Master 
-Sgt Salmassi- 

Evidence Technician 
-M. Andrews- 

Background Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

IA Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

Crime Prevention 
-V. Manzo- 

Inspections 
-Sgt Landrum- 

Wrecker Rotation 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

UAV Program 
-V. Manzo- 

B-Nights 
-Sgt. Salmassi- 

Range Master 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

F.T.O. Program 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

B-Days 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

Traffic Unit 
-Sgt Landrum- 

A-Nights 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

Special Ops 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

Reserve Officers 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

A-Days 
-Sgt.Tucker- 

CID 
-Lt. Soto- 

Public Information Requests 
-K.Montgomery- 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 

Organizational Chart 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  

 

 

 
PATROL 
 
 

ALL BREAKDOWN 
 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 

EMERGENCY 19 21 +2 

NON-EMERGENCY 154 200 +46 

 
 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 2022 

Total Calls for Service 173 221 +48 2,369 

*The total calls for service include all priorities, event entries, and officer-initiated calls. 
 
 

 
 
 

265

173

221

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

June July August



 

  

 

 

OFFENSE REPORTS 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 

Report Totals 63 77 +14 

 

 
 
 

RESIDENTIAL PATROLS 
 

 
Windmill 
Estates 

Magnolia 
Ridge 

Dogwood 
Patches 

Mustang 
Ridge 

Timber 
Hollow 

Total 

Aug 117 129 130 80 109 565 

Sept 104 112 116 84      103 521 

 

 

 

59… 63
77

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

June July August

104 112 116 84 103

521

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Windmill
Estates

Magnolia
Ridge

Dogwood
Patches

Mustang
Ridge

Timber
Hollow

Total



 

  

 

 

CALL TOTALS 
 
 

OFFENSES Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Burglary of a Vehicle 0 0 0 

Burglary of a Building 0 0 -1 

Burglary of a Habitation 0 0 -1 

Theft 1 1 - 

Fraud/Forgery 0 2 +2 

Criminal Mischief 0 0 -1 

Robbery 0 0 0 

Assault/Family Violence 1 1 - 

Death Investigation 1 0 -1 

Sexual Assault 0 0 0 

Motor Vehicle Crash 15 24 +9 

Alarms 24 9 -15 

Medical calls 16 18 +2 

Welfare Checks 13 9 -4 

Disturbances 6 4 -2 

Assist Outside Agency 16 16 - 

Narcotics 10 12 +2 

DWI 10 7 -3 

Suspicious Person/Vehicle 9 9 - 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

  

 

 

 
 

CRIMINAL ARRESTS 
 
 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

TOTAL ARRESTS 29 29 - 

NARCOTICS 10 12 +2 

DWI 10 7 -3 
 
 

 
 
 
TRAFFIC CONTACTS BY RACE 
 
 

 
Asian 
Pacific 

Black Hispanic 
Alaskan 
Indian 

White 

Aug 4 35 142 0 352 

Sept 8 48 156 0 297 

Change +4 +13 +14 0 -55 



 

 

 

 

 
 
TRAFFIC CRASHES 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Fatal 0 0 0 

Injury 2  +1 

Non-Injury 13 21 +8 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC CRASH TREND 2022 
Total Collisions (Fatal, Injury, Non-Injury) 
 

 
 
 
  

32

15

20
22

14
10

19
15

24

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35



 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

FM 1488 298 325 +27 

FM 1774 150 111 -39 

Magnolia Blvd 166 189 +23 

Buddy Riley 42 45 +3 

Nichols Sawmill 14 30 +16 

Total Violations 666 678 +12 
 
 
 

COMMERCIAL PATROLS 
 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Business Checks 678 626 -52 

Business Contacts 30 33 +3 

Totals 708 659 -49 

 
  



 

 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Assault 0 1 +1 

Sexual Assault 0 0 - 

Robbery 0 0 - 

Death 0 0      - 

Persons 
Crime Totals 

0 1 +1 

Burglary-Building 1 0 -1 

Burglary-Vehicle 0 0 - 

Burglary-Habitation 1 0 -1 

Theft 1 1 -1 

Hit and Run Crashes 0 0 - 

Financial Crime 0 0 - 

Criminal Mischief 1 - -1 

Property Crime Totals 5 1 -4 

Arrests/Warrants 12 1 -11 
 
 
 

  



 

 

2022   Case Clearance Rates 
 
 

 
 

 2022 

Total Cases 64 

Cleared 43 

Clearance Rate 67% 
 

20

42

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Open Close

Cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
Ra

te



Hydrants/Blow-offs done 15

Turn Off's/Turn On's 18 62
Mowed see tracker NONE

TOTAL
This year Last Year

Sep-22 Sep-21 Difference
Gallons pumped well#1 3,346.000 2,838.000 508.000
Gallons pumped well#2 3,483.000 2,941.000 542.000
Gallons pumped well#3 28,978.000 17,909.000 11,069.000
Total for the month for all 3 35,807.000 23,688.000 12,119.000

Current yr. Last yr.
Sep-22 Sep-21 Difference

11,803.000 10,373.000 1,430.000

ALL METERS READ IN THOUSANDS

6
PW Vehicle Oil changes

City of Magnolia
Public Works Report

Sep-22

Lift Station repairs by PW 1

6
19
4

19
# Worked/Completed

Water leaks
10

Sewer taps

6Street patching

                                                                                                                 
Treated gallons pumped plant#1

PW Work Orders

181Work orders completed

PD Vehicle repairs Svenni
PD Oil changes Svenni

Shop work Description

*Sewer plants inspected 7 days a week by law*

1
3
2
0

# Worked/Completed
AFTER HOURS CALLS

Water taps

Description

3

Sewer leaks

Street signs

Lift station CALLED IN REPAIRS 2





1 
 

City Administrator’s Report for October 11, 2022 
 
 
 
Every day is a new adventure here in Magnolia!  Here is a partial list of some of my recent activities since the 
last City Council Meeting: 
 
 
 
09/09 Conference call with Mayor and Attorneys 
 
09/13 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review  
 
09/14 Met with City Engineers to discuss a new SCADA System 
 
09/19 Attended Pre-Construction meeting for the new Water Plant 
 
09/20 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review 
 
09/22 Attend Chamber of Commerce meeting 
 
09/26 Met with local City Administrators and Managers 
 
09/27 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review   
 
09/27 Met with Building Inspectors and Contractor 
 
09/27 Telephone Conference with City engineers concerning Timber Brook Drainage Project 
 
09/27 Attended Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Committee 
 
09/28 Met with ED Director and local Business Owners to discuss a possible 380 Agreement 
 
09/28 Met with local Developers 
 
09/28 Met on site at WWTP to discuss construction project 
 
10/04 Attended AEI Engineering Teams meeting for weekly projects review   
 
10/05 Attended Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting 
 
 
I have attached a 2 - page Financial Summary 
 
 
 
Don Doering 



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2022
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual Percent

General Fund
Revenue $4,457,243 $6,812,058 153%
Expenses $4,429,496 $4,803,443 108%

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenue $10,195,537 $9,390,293 92%
Expenses $3,788,774 $4,065,837 107%

Capital Projects Enter.
Revenue $1,936,137 $379,921 20%
Expenses $3,596,622 $11,094,776 308%

Debt Service
Revenue $786,235 $786,302 100%
Expenses $785,718 $131,217 17%

4B Community Dev.
Revenue $506,000 $590,498 117%
Expenses $379,018 $492,026 130%

4A Economic Dev.
Revenue $803,000 $1,275,441 159%
Expenses $96,152 $283,104 294%

Red Light Camera
Revenue $0 $50 100%+
Expenses $50,000 $69,582 139%

445 Road Repair
Revenue $412,000 $607,493 147%
Expenses $300,000 $16,852 6%

Hotel/Motel Occup.
Revenue $40,000 $54,122 135%
Expenses $40,000 $18,848 47%

MC Security Fund
Revenue $7,000 $8,797 126%
Expenses $5,000 $6,483 130%

Page 1



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2022
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual

MC Tech. Fund
Revenue $9,000 $9,779 109%
Expenses $8,100 $9,669 119%

Scofflaw
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

In-Kind Franchise
Revenue $0 $7,734 100%+
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Magnolia Ridge PID
Revenue $124,315 $123,732 100%
Expenses $117,495 $119,995 102%

Seized Property
Revenue $0 $13,151 100%+
Expenses $0 $2,923 100%+

Judicial Efficiency
Revenue $200 $1,112 556%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Total Revenue $19,276,667 $20,060,483 104%

Total Expenses $13,596,375 $21,114,755 155%

Total Rev - Capital P. $17,340,530 $19,680,562 113%

Total Exp. - Capital P. $9,999,753 $10,019,979 100%

Financial Summary 9302022

Page 2



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       MISC. VENDOR    CHRISTINE COOLEDGE      9/28/22 09/25/22 RENTAL                    250.00

                                                          DANIEL BLACKWELL        9/07/22 : BLACKWELL REFUND                 250.00

                                                          PATRIOTS OF TEXAS       9/28/22 RENTAL SEPT 15-18                  500.00

                                          TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 TMRS                            13,551.53

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           6,215.69

                                                                                  9/07/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           6,469.59

                                                                                  9/19/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           6,408.92

                                                                                  9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 4,535.73

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 4,692.40

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 4,651.73

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,060.81

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,097.44

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,087.90

                                          TX CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENT UNIT      9/30/22 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                  9/07/22 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                  9/19/22 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                  9/30/22 001227164411DCV19205-SMITH         219.23

                                                                                  9/07/22 001227164411DCV19205-SMITH         219.23

                                                                                  9/19/22 001227164411DCV19205-SMITH         219.23

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            3,800.76

                                          A.E.I. ENGINEERING                      9/20/22 MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CE         122.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA COTTAGES                  122.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO DETENTION POND           387.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 C STORE GAS STATION                245.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST SEC 17            760.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUSTANG RIDGE                      155.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUSTANGE RIDGE LIFT STATIO          38.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MHT HOMES MAGNOLIA PRIVATE         426.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MHT HOMES MAGNOLIA               1,763.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK SEC                   1,341.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA PKWY STORAGE PHS        1,486.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK ESTATES               1,503.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO SEC 9                  1,196.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 CHRISTIAN BROTHERS AUTO          2,195.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST            1,193.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 GLEN OAKS SEC 5                  1,706.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK ESTATES SEC 7         1,235.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK ESTATES               1,048.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MELTON STREET REPLAT OF LO         678.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 WSDP                               197.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK LIFT STATION NO       2,158.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO PUMP REPLACEMENT         328.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SEC           43.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST S2 WARRAN          43.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST S3WARRANT          43.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST S5 WARRAN          43.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST S6 WARRAN          43.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE SEC 17                 1,662.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUSTANG RIDGE N DETENTION          697.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG PLACE SEC 2 PLAT               513.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG PLACE SEC 1 PARTIAL PL          33.31

                                                                                  9/20/22 MYRTLE GARDENS FINAL PLAT          310.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO SEC 5                  1,232.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUSTANG RIDGE STATION #2           252.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO SEC 5 FINAL PLAT       3,495.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK ESTATES SEC 8         1,541.25



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     2

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/20/22 ESCONDIDO SEC 7 FINAL PLAT       1,263.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 C STORE & GAS STATION            1,260.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MILL CREEK ESTATES                 155.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST SEC.       1,583.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST SEC 19            756.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAG RIDGE FOREST SEC 20            367.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA COTTAGES                  581.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 WINDMILL ESTATES                 1,102.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 WINDMILL ESTATES                   232.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MAGNOLIA PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS         602.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUSTANG RIDGE DRAINAGE           1,881.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MHT HOMES                        1,711.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 MHT HOMES                          158.75

                                                                                  9/20/22  MILL CREEK ESTATES SEC 9          346.25

                                          CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT      9/28/22 CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                                                                  9/06/22 CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                          ST9 GAS & OIL                           9/13/22 SETTLE DATE 8/19                 1,728.81

                                          AFLAC                                   9/28/22 SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS                 338.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         101,643.15

 

ADMINISTRATION         GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 TMRS                               933.94

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   359.96

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   371.89

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   365.46

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                84.18

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                86.98

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                85.47

                                          FEDEX                                   9/13/22 POSTAGE                            122.38

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 FLOWERS                             19.98

                                                                                  9/28/22 GIFTS                               48.95

                                                                                  9/28/22 WATER                               17.97

                                                                                  9/28/22 COPY PAPER                         155.96

                                                                                  9/28/22 TEA FOR COUNCIL MEETING              6.69

                                                                                  9/28/22 FOOD FOR COUNCIL                   194.40

                                                                                  9/28/22 FOOD FOR COUNCIL                    30.60

                                                                                  9/28/22 LUNCHEON                            20.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 SOFTWARE                            16.08

                                                                                  9/28/22 BUSINESS CARDS                      21.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 SOFTWARE                            16.08

                                                                                  9/28/22 CYBER SECURITY MEETING             313.38

                                                                                  9/28/22 MISC                                13.19

                                                                                  9/28/22 POWER STRIP                         17.49

                                                                                  9/28/22 POSTAGE                              9.05

                                                                                  9/28/22 PEN HOLDER                          12.73

                                          HEARST NEWSPAPERS,LLC                   9/13/22 8/1/22-8/31/22                   2,502.65

                                          BUREAU VERITAS NORTH AMERICA, INC.      9/13/22 202201456                          977.50

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201704                        1,081.10

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201480 B                        785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201663                          984.15

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201422                           50.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 2022-020597                        386.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201466 B                      1,287.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201225 SIGN                      76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201446 B                      1,118.55

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201601                          984.15



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     3

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201472 B                      1,300.20

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201518                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202200224 B                      1,604.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201471                          150.75

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201560                          886.15

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201216 B                      1,241.40

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201471                           97.99

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201514 B                      1,142.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201422                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201212                        1,007.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201475 B                      1,325.40

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201606                          829.45

                                                                                  9/13/22 202200224 B                      1,044.59

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201426 B                      1,035.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201295 B                        785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202200113 POOL                     355.95

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201225 SIGN                      50.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201436 B                         76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201526                          864.10

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201548                        1,000.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201528                          933.75

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201567                          142.35

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201588                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201546                        1,210.95

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201716                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201525                        1,000.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201545                          933.75

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201547                        1,248.05

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201592                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201527                          988.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201550                        1,156.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201622                          886.15

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201556                        1,000.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201659                        1,379.65

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201553                          424.05

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201449                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201586                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201557                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201609                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201607                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 BUCKS PAWN SHOP                     82.20

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201611                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAG PLACE. BAKERS SIGN             251.09

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAGNOLIA VILLAGE                 3,208.50

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201188                          400.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201630                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAG PLACE BAKERS SIGN              251.09

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201617                        3,009.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201579                        1,133.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202200952                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAG VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER        3,009.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201709                          939.70

                                                                                  9/13/22 22050665                         2,086.84

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201594                        1,054.85

                                                                                  9/13/22 22050714                           386.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 20211492                           770.00



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     4

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201519                        2,003.59

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAGNOLIA PLACE BAKERS SIGN         386.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201625                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 MAG VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER        1,957.34

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201617                        1,957.34

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201519                        3,080.25

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201614                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201648                          829.45

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201632                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201629                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201679                          160.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201672                          860.95

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201687                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201674                          986.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201749                        1,035.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201627                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201591                          785.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201668                           50.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201691                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201668                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201710                           76.92

                                                                                  9/13/22 202201626                           76.92

                                          JK GRAPHICS, INC                        9/13/22 BANNERS                            467.50

                                          LEONARD V SCHNEIDER IV dba              9/13/22 INV 22952 AUDUBON                5,936.90

                                          STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC                  9/27/22 RPR SERVICES                     2,574.59

                                                                                  9/27/22 SERVICES 7/1-7/31                  293.75

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            2,328.74

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS           9/07/22 GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-ADM         226.67

                                          HUNT, CLYDE M                           9/13/22 SEPTEMBER 2022                   2,000.00

                                          DANIEL REYNOSO VAZQUEZ                  9/13/22 TREE REMOVAL CITY HALL           1,200.00

                                          MEDELLA URGENT CARE, PLLC               9/07/22 CRISLYN DRUG TEST                   35.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 TERRI CONWELL DRUG TESTING          35.00

                                          VERIZON CONNECT NWF, INC                9/13/22 AUGUST USAGE                       129.52

                                          GO TO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.              9/13/22 SEPT MONTHLY FEES                  174.93

                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC         9/28/22 CLYDE                              468.75

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                            406.25

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 DON                                 93.75

                                                                                  9/28/22 DIANE                               62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                                                                  9/28/22 KANDICE                             62.50

                                          A.E.I. ENGINEERING                      9/16/22 AMARILLO DR PAVE. REPAIRS          511.25

                                                                                  9/20/22 WATER PLANT NO 3                19,284.01

                                                                                  9/20/22 PERMITS AND ROW APP                542.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 OVERALL UTILITY MAP              3,874.53

                                                                                  9/20/22 TRANSPORTATION PLAN              6,827.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 WIFIA FUNDING APPLICATION        4,573.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 TXDOT PERMIT AND WATER LIN         507.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SE       4,972.12

                                                                                  9/20/22 REVIEW CONTRACT WITH AUDUB         980.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDING AS         165.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 SB3 EMERGENCY PLAN               1,013.75



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     5

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/20/22 PERMITS AND ROW APPLICATIO         503.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW            312.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUNICIPAL CONSULTATION SER      34,926.22

                                                                                  9/20/22 TRANSPORTATION PLAN              5,125.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 CONSTRUCTION MNGMT SERVICE       1,681.88

                                                                                  9/20/22 REVIEW AUDUBON CONTRACT            490.00

                                          OPTIQUEST INTERNET SERVICES, INC.       9/07/22 EMAIL HOSTING                      582.50

                                                                                  9/13/22 MONTHLY FEE,SPAM FILTERING         365.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 EMAIL HOSTING                      582.50

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             9/28/22 CERTIFICATES                        16.48

                                                                                  9/28/22 COPY PAPER                          42.99

                                          MAGNOLIA COFFEE HOUSE BISTRO            9/13/22 MUFFINS & COFFEE                   216.75

                                          SKELTON BUSINESS EQUIPMENT              9/07/22 FINANCE-COPIES                      27.90

                                                                                  9/07/22 ADMIN COLOR COPIES                 106.35

                                                                                  9/07/22 ADMIN B/W COPIES                   104.59

                                                                                  9/28/22 FINANCE-COPIES                      28.60

                                                                                  9/28/22 ADMIN COLOR COPIES                 125.10

                                                                                  9/28/22 ADMIN B/W COPIES                    75.01

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                           9/28/22 ADMIN                               39.99

                                                                                  9/28/22 CODE                                39.99

                                          PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER             9/28/22 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWE         145.00

                                          PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES  9/13/22 BASE AND METER                     205.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         181,925.58

 

POLICE                 GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 TMRS                             5,582.14

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 2,389.46

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 2,435.88

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 2,394.93

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               558.84

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               569.70

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               560.11

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22                                     24.76

                                                                                  9/28/22 FLASH DRIVES                        49.99

                                                                                  9/28/22 MEMBERSHIPS                         14.99

                                                                                  9/28/22 OFFICE SUPPLIES                    270.16

                                                                                  9/28/22 COMPUTER SOFTWARE                  104.81

                                                                                  9/28/22 FINGERPRINTS                        22.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                100.40

                                                                                  9/28/22 EVIDENCE                            43.93

                                                                                  9/28/22 COURT                              623.43

                                          DASH MEDICAL GLOVES, INC.               9/13/22 EXAM GLOVES                        179.80

                                          JK GRAPHICS, INC                        9/13/22 INV 4-6500                         135.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 INV 4-61225                         85.00

                                          COBAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC                 9/13/22 DOCK PACKAGE/BODY CAMERA           490.00

                                          TLO, LLC                                9/13/22 22PD135                            177.00

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS           20,782.35

                                          MIDTEX OIL, L.P.                        9/07/22 MIDTEX OIL, L.P.                 6,005.96

                                                                                  9/28/22 FUEL                             4,544.25

                                          EMERGENCY FLEET SERVICE                 9/13/22 TAHOE HATCH WINDOW SCREEN        1,665.00

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS           9/07/22 GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-PD          226.67

                                          S & B STORAGE & TOWING                  9/28/22 UNIT 1902                          125.00

                                          ALPHA TELECOMMUNICATION ASSOC, INC      9/28/22 TROUBLE SHOOTING                    31.70

                                          MEDELLA URGENT CARE, PLLC               9/07/22 SOTO DRUG TEST                      35.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 SANCHEZ DRUG TEST                   35.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 GUIDRY DRUG TEST                    35.00

                                          NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE, LLC        9/13/22 3 DRAWER LATERAL FILE            1,148.00



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     6

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY      9/28/22 MOUTING/ROTATION                 1,176.96

                                                                                  9/28/22 WHEEL ALIGNMENT                    117.69

                                          OPTIMUM COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC         9/13/22 LT. SOTO                           187.50

                                          OPTIQUEST INTERNET SERVICES, INC.       9/13/22 MONTHLY FEE, REMOTE BACK U         315.00

                                          MATTHEW CLINE                           9/13/22 GHOST GRAPHIC ON TAHOE             800.00

                                          LEXIPOL, LLC                            9/07/22 POLICEONE ACADEMY ANNUAL           400.05

                                          PROCARE HOLDINGS, LLC                   9/28/22 AU176350                         7,914.10

                                          GALL'S, LLC                             9/28/22 UNIFORMS                           113.60

                                          SKELTON BUSINESS EQUIPMENT              9/07/22 PD COLOR COPIES                     43.75

                                                                                  9/07/22 PD B/W COPIES                       13.45

                                                                                  9/28/22 PD COLOR COPIES                     39.05

                                                                                  9/28/22 PD B/W COPIES                       14.77

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                           9/28/22 PD                               1,009.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          63,591.78

 

PUBLIC WORKS           GENERAL FUND       MISC. VENDOR    HARRIS COUNTY TOLL ROA  9/28/22 BURT                                 4.25

                                                          MCTRA VIOLATIONS        9/28/22 MCTRA VIOLATIONS: BURT               3.14

                                          TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 T M R S                          2,830.58

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,122.33

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,229.74

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,224.49

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               262.49

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               287.60

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               286.35

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 TIRES                              395.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 WATER                               41.93

                                                                                  9/28/22 COMPUTER AND CLIP BOARD            275.98

                                                                                  9/28/22 TOOL BOX                           129.85

                                                                                  9/28/22 GOLF CART                           89.75

                                                                                  9/28/22 HDMI CABLE                           6.29

                                          W&G AUTO & INDUSTRIAL                   9/13/22 BALL HITCH/PIN CLIP                 98.62

                                                                                  9/13/22 OIL                                297.60

                                                                                  9/13/22 BATTERY/DEPOSIT                    141.54

                                                                                  9/13/22 TRANS MT                            13.99

                                                                                  9/13/22 SENSOR                             231.79

                                                                                  9/13/22 BYPASS                              14.41

                                                                                  9/13/22 GLOBAL ATF                          21.09

                                                                                  9/13/22 BATTERY STARTER CABLE              382.15

                                                                                  9/13/22 FUEL FILTER                          8.00

                                          LANSDOWNE-MOODY CO, LP                  9/28/22 BELT FOR KUBOTA                    122.10

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS           15,136.81

                                          MIDTEX OIL, L.P.                        9/28/22 DIESEL PUBLIC WORKS              1,691.57

                                                                                  9/28/22 FUEL                             1,947.40

                                          COBURN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC              9/07/22 STAINLESS STEEL STRAP              174.56

                                                                                  9/28/22 METER BOX                          304.00

                                          MEDELLA URGENT CARE, PLLC               9/07/22 SVEINN DRUG TEST                    35.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 BRENDON DRUG TEST                   35.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 BURT DRUG TEST                      35.00

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                       9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS            14.37

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           181.22

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           131.48

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           590.23

                                                                                  9/13/22 538 SABINO SKY CT                  260.16

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           270.55

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           130.12

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           625.32



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     7

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS         1,332.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD-STREET LIGHTS           933.45

                                                                                  9/28/22 151 COE RD                           5.09

                                                                                  9/13/22 151 COE RD STREET LIGHTS            35.40

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY            9/07/22 PAPER TOWEL, CUT OFF WHEEL          21.50

                                                                                  9/07/22 SPADE DRAIN, SHOVEL                 81.97

                                                                                  9/07/22 BEE KILLER, STIHL LINE              50.79

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT SPRAY MARKER                  26.97

                                                                                  9/07/22 PUL-KRETE WITH HANDLE               85.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 SHOVEL                              51.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 TREATED LUMBER                       5.79

                                                                                  9/07/22 BOLT, HOSE BIBB FAUCET              10.99

                                                                                  9/07/22 TRASH BAG, PAINT SPRAY              34.96

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT MARKER                         4.79

                                                                                  9/07/22 LB                                   8.76

                                                                                  9/07/22 BLADE RECIP                         31.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 REDI MIX                            30.54

                                                                                  9/07/22 REDI MIX                            65.27

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT SPRAY                         39.95

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT SPRAY                         22.38

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT SPRAY                         27.95

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/13/22 PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE         210.60

                                                                                  9/28/22 PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE         262.08

                                                                                  9/28/22 PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE         196.12

                                                                                  9/28/22 PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE         244.96

                                                                                  9/13/22 PUBLIC WKS UNIFORMS CLEANE         843.90

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                           9/28/22 PW                                 922.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          36,672.77

 

MUNICIPAL COURT        GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 TMRS                               526.22

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   224.27

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   221.28

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   216.64

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                52.46

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                51.75

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                50.67

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 JUDGES ROBES                        11.40

                                                                                  9/28/22 STAMPS                              24.99

                                                                                  9/28/22 RENEW MEMBERSHIP                    75.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 INK                                 78.29

                                                                                  9/28/22 WATER                               33.49

                                          CREWS, STEVEN L                         9/28/22 CREWS, STEVEN L                    900.00

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            2,328.74

                                          REDWINE, SHANNA RENEE                   9/28/22 AUGUST 16                          450.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 AUGUST 2                           450.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 SEPT 6                             450.00

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             9/28/22 ENVELOPES                            9.56

                                                                                  9/28/22 PENS                                 8.35

                                                                                  9/28/22 POST IT NOTES                        9.98

                                                                                  9/28/22 COPY PAPER                         171.96

                                          GORDON BUCK DUDLEY JR                   9/28/22 SERVICES 9/20/22                   450.00

                                          PEACE, CHAD L                           9/21/22 SERVICES 8/15                    1,000.00

                                                                                  9/21/22 PEACE, CHAD L                    1,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,795.05

 

FINANCE                GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 T M R S                            659.70



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     8

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   269.33

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   263.23

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   279.83

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                62.99

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                61.56

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                65.45

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 BUSINESS CARDS                      21.49

                                                                                  9/28/22 BACKGROUND CHECK                    30.93

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            2,328.74

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             9/28/22 PENS                                12.59

                                                                                  9/28/22 FILE POCKETS                        16.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,071.94

 

CITY SECRETARY         GENERAL FUND       TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 T M R S                            399.03

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   170.38

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   170.38

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   170.38

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                39.85

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                39.85

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                39.85

                                          HEARST NEWSPAPERS,LLC                   9/13/22 WATER RESTRICTION                  394.59

                                                                                  9/07/22 LEGALS ROP                         845.90

                                                                                  9/07/22 LEGALS ROP                         845.90

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            1,164.37

                                          MARK TURNBULL, COUNTY CLE               9/28/22 RECORDING FEE 0-2022-025            23.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,303.48

 

FACILITIES             GENERAL FUND       THOMAS M. ESTRADA                       9/28/22 AUG 20 - SEPT 20                 1,350.00

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 TOILET PAPER                        20.55

                                                                                  9/28/22 FURNITURE POLISH                    28.48

                                                                                  9/28/22 TRASH BAGS/ PAPER TOWELS            83.30

                                          AT&T CORP                               9/28/22 INV 222604036                      708.46

                                          MITEL NETWORKS, INC.                    9/28/22 OCTOBER USAGE                      834.11

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                       9/13/22 426 MELTON ST                       55.99

                                                                                  9/13/22 17603 1/2 FM 1488 RD                 4.58

                                                                                  9/13/22 17351 FM 1488 RD                     8.78

                                                                                  9/13/22 110 1/3 CLEPPER ST                  30.48

                                                                                  9/13/22 18111 BUDDY RILEY BLVD           1,672.39

                                                                                  9/13/22 110 1/3 MAGNOLIA BLVD               71.23

                                                                                  9/13/22 17530 1/3 FM 1488 RD                10.43

                                          UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/13/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN           88.67

                                                                                  9/13/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         177.33

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN           71.92

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         143.85

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN           60.12

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         120.23

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN           92.80

                                                                                  9/28/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         185.59

                                                                                  9/13/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,  ADMIN          289.32

                                                                                  9/13/22 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.-CO         578.64

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                           9/28/22 WATER                               39.99

                                                                                  9/28/22 DATA                                30.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,757.24

 

CITY COUNCIL           GENERAL FUND       HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            3,558.21

                                          AT&T MOBILITY                           9/28/22 COUNCIL                            225.03



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:     9

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,783.24

 

PARKS                  GENERAL FUND       AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/28/22 WATER, ICE                          28.73

                                                                                  9/28/22 TOILET PAPER/PAPER TOWELS          176.54

                                          W&G AUTO & INDUSTRIAL                   9/13/22 SPARK PLUG/AIR FILTER               24.28

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY            9/07/22 STIHL SAW CHAIN                     21.50

                                                                                  9/07/22 CUP HOOK                            10.95

                                                                                  9/07/22 MIX OIL, TREATED LUMBER             43.75

                                                                                  9/07/22 SCREWS                               8.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 SPRAY BOTTLE, SHOP TOWEL            24.27

                                                                                  9/07/22 SHIELD ASSEMBLY                     96.74

                                                                                  9/07/22 CAMO PD SCREW                       17.79

                                          TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY                  9/13/22 PARTS FOR PARK FAN                  22.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             475.54

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       WATER              MISC. VENDOR    SSA NOOR GROUP          9/13/22 SSA NOOR GROUP : 126 ROY S       1,155.00

                                                          DIGCO UTILITY CONSTRUC  9/13/22 DIGCO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION       1,155.00

                                          TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 T M R S                            282.98

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H              81.42

                                                                                  9/07/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H             140.37

                                                                                  9/19/22 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H             115.87

                                                                                  9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                    99.26

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   106.51

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                    94.76

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                23.21

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                24.91

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                22.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,301.45

 

WATER                  WATER              TEXAS MUNICIPAL                         9/13/22 TMRS                               228.27

                                          LONE STAR GROUNDWATER                   9/13/22 PERMIT FEE JAN1-DEC 31 202       2,863.08

                                                                                  9/13/22 PERMIT FEE JAN 1-DEC 31 20       2,725.67

                                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/30/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                    99.26

                                                                                  9/07/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                   106.51

                                                                                  9/19/22 FICA WITHHOLDING                    94.76

                                                                                  9/30/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                23.21

                                                                                  9/07/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                24.91

                                                                                  9/19/22 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING                22.16

                                            CITY OF MAGNOLIA(MISC.)               9/07/22 SJRA AUGUST 2022                33,146.85

                                          NORTH WATER DISTRICT LABORATORY SERVIC  9/28/22 WEEKDAY COLLECTION               2,140.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 WEEKDAY COLLECTION                 200.00

                                          MAGNA FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.          9/28/22 INV 76982                       10,569.54

                                          SJRA-GRP DIVISION                       9/07/22 AUGUST 2022                     91,025.20

                                          WCA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC.                 9/13/22 TRASH SERVICE 8/1/22-8/31/      19,949.81

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/07/22 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            1,164.37

                                          G J BORING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, IN  9/07/22 300 ADESSA DR                    4,885.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 FM 1488& AUDUBU W PKWY           3,000.00

                                          AOS TREATMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC            9/07/22 PHOSPHATE                        1,165.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 PHOSPHATE                        1,640.00

                                          COBURN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC              9/28/22 METER BOX                          266.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 WATER METER WASHER               7,617.76

                                          FORTILINE, INC                          9/28/22 CLAMP,ROMAC, PIPE BLUE           1,533.30

                                                                                  9/28/22 REP CLAMP/ ROMAC                   186.08

                                          GENERATOR SERVICE INDUSTRIAL LLC        9/28/22 KELLY/ELM STREET                30,400.00

                                          MONT CO MUD#165 /ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES  9/13/22 AUGUST FEES                        200.00

                                          SUMMER ENERGY,LLC                       9/13/22 114 1/3 LEE ST                      18.76



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:    10

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/13/22 140 KELLY RD                        10.17

                                                                                  9/13/22 217 LEE ST                          31.18

                                                                                  9/13/22 555 MAGNOLIA RIDGE BLVD             61.22

                                                                                  9/13/22 731 LITTLE TWIG LN                   4.84

                                                                                  9/13/22 299 MAGNOLIA RIDGE BLVD            258.69

                                                                                  9/13/22 407 MELTON ST                       60.39

                                                                                  9/13/22 105 ROY ST                          15.48

                                                                                  9/13/22 17703 WINDWARD                     101.61

                                                                                  9/13/22 38851 SPUR 149 RD                  107.04

                                                                                  9/13/22 18103 LOOKOUT LANE                   7.94

                                                                                  9/13/22 15683 FM 1488 RD                   477.89

                                                                                  9/13/22 743 1/2 KELLY RD                 7,201.70

                                                                                  9/13/22 30910 1/3 NICHOLS SAWMILL           32.46

                                                                                  9/13/22 17509 LITTLE BOUGH LN               13.08

                                                                                  9/13/22 623 1/2 KELLY RD                   340.65

                                          MONT CO MUD#174/ALLEN BOONE HUMPHRIES,  9/13/22 AUGUST IMPACT FEES                  40.00

                                          SOUTHERN FLOWMETER, INC                 9/07/22 METER TESTING                      240.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 METER TESTING                      225.00

                                          HYDRO CLEAR SERVICES, LLC               9/07/22 31805 NICHOLS SAWMILL RD         1,300.00

                                                                                  9/07/22 WALKERS LIFT STATION             2,481.22

                                                                                  9/13/22 30910 NICHOLS SAWMILL RD         1,300.00

                                                                                  9/28/22 425 MELTON ST                    1,633.75

                                          MAGNOLIA HARDWARE AND SUPPLY            9/07/22 ELM WATER PLANT                     18.97

                                                                                  9/07/22 COUPLING, PIPE PVC                  48.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 FERNCO                              19.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 LONG HANDLE FIBER CULTIVAT          51.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 BUSHING, COUPLING                    8.07

                                                                                  9/07/22 COUPLING                            11.98

                                                                                  9/07/22 PAINT SPRAY                         26.97

                                                                                  9/07/22 MALE ADAPTER, TEE, GATE VA          25.17

                                                                                  9/07/22 ELBOW, BALL VALVE                   22.90

                                          NEIL TECHNICAL SERVICES CORP.           9/13/22 ELM ST WATER PLANT               1,660.30

                                                                                  9/28/22 INSTALL FLYGT PUMP CONCERT      23,033.00

                                                                                  9/13/22 WWTP SKIMMER MOTOR               1,018.50

                                          DXI INDUSTRIES, INC.                    9/28/22 CHLORINE                         1,249.85

                                                                                  9/28/22 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC.               310.00

                                          ALWAYS ANSWER                           9/13/22 PERSONALIZED COMMUNICATION          76.28

                                                                                  9/13/22 PERSONALIZED COMMUNICATION          76.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         258,899.02

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       CAPITAL PROJ-ENTER A.E.I. ENGINEERING                      9/20/22 WATER WELL NO. 8                28,000.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 WATER WELL NO. 8                16,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          44,000.00

 

DEBT SVC-ENTERPRISE    CAPITAL PROJ-ENTER STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC                  9/27/22 WWTP, SEWER CON PHASE            3,362.55

                                          THE CHAPMAN FIRM PLLC                   9/13/22 TIMBERBROOK DRAINAGE PROJE          62.00

                                          A.E.I. ENGINEERING                      9/13/22 CLEARING AND GRUBBING            1,088.58

                                                                                  9/13/22 CLEARING AND GRUBBING              143.99

                                                                                  9/20/22 GRUBBING AND CONSTRUCTION       24,800.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 MUNICIPAL CONSULTATION           6,025.63

                                                                                  9/20/22 NICHOL SAWMILL PHASE III        14,765.53

                                                                                  9/20/22 WATER PLANT NO. 3                1,228.75

                                                                                  9/20/22 WWTP EXPANSION                   2,700.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 1488 FORCE MAIN CONST & WA      11,118.80

                                                                                  9/20/22 BRYAN DR DRAINING                1,417.50

                                                                                  9/20/22 WWTP                             5,670.00



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:    11

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                                                                  9/20/22 1488 FORCE MAIN AND WATERL      12,158.41

                                                                                  9/20/22 NICHOL SAWMILL REPLCMNT PH      24,760.67

                                                                                  9/20/22 NICHOL SAWMILL REPLCMNT PH       4,210.00

                                                                                  9/20/22 WATER PLANT NO. 3                9,300.00

                                          DL GLOVER, INC.                         9/29/22 DL GLOVER, INC.                 63,105.42

                                          RABA KISTNER, INC                       9/28/22 H016501                         23,001.31

                                                                                  9/28/22 SERVICE RENDERED THROUGH 8       2,300.65

                                                                                  9/28/22 SERVICES RENDERED THRU 8/1       1,537.67

                                                                                  9/28/22 H016500                          9,217.29_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         221,974.75

 

4B / COMMUNITY DEV.    4B COMMUNITY DEV.  PAUL MICHNA                             9/07/22 PAUL MICHNA- BIG 2022            9,378.50

                                          4D SIGNWORX, LLC                        9/15/22 NEW BRICK STRUCT/CITY HALL       4,585.00

                                                                                  9/15/22 LED MESSAGE BD/CITY HALL-F      17,740.00

                                          LEONARD V SCHNEIDER IV dba              9/07/22 LEONARD V SCHNEIDER INV229         203.50

                                          BROOKSWATSON & CO., PLLC                9/07/22 BROOKSWATSON AUDIT 2022          2,652.00

                                          STEELE, RACHEL                          9/07/22 STEELE, RACHEL AUGUST 2022       4,583.33

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             9/07/22 ODP BUS 1/2 EDC DIRECTOR C         127.99

                                          HIGH STAR, INC                          9/07/22 HIGH STAR,  1/2 OCT EDC OF         625.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          39,895.32

 

4A / ECONOMIC DEV.     4A ECONOMIC DEV.   LEONARD V SCHNEIDER IV dba              9/05/22 LEONARD V SCHNEIDER INV 22         462.50

                                          BROOKSWATSON & CO., PLLC                9/03/22 BROOKSWATSON  2022 AUDIT         2,652.00

                                          STEELE, RACHEL                          9/03/22 STEELE, RACHEL AUG 2022          4,583.33

                                                                                  9/05/22 STEELE, RACHEL REI RECORDI         117.00

                                          MATTHEW RIVERA                          9/03/22 CINEMATIC DRONE PHOTOGRAPH         300.00

                                          ADIM MEDIA, LLC                         9/03/22 ADIM MEDIA, LLC SOCIAL MED       2,000.00

                                                                                  9/03/22 ADIM MEDIA,SOCIAL MEDIA AD         600.00

                                                                                  9/03/22 ADIM MEDIA,1/2 VIDEO SHOOT       1,500.00

                                          ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC             9/03/22 ODP BUS EDC DIRECTOR CHAIR         128.00

                                          HIGH STAR, INC                          9/03/22 SEPT EDC OFFICE RENT               625.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,967.83

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPA W&G AUTO & INDUSTRIAL                   9/08/22 OZIUM GEL                           16.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.77

 

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND     MC TECHNOLOGY FUND LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS               9/13/22 AUGUST CONTRACT FEE                 93.50

                                          CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INTERNATIONAL       9/13/22 TRANSLATOR                          33.00

                                          GREATAMERICAN FINANCIAL SRVCS           9/07/22 GREATAMERICAN FIN SVCS-COU         226.66

                                          SKELTON BUSINESS EQUIPMENT              9/07/22 COURT COLOR COPIES                 128.65

                                                                                  9/07/22 COURT B/W COPIES                    45.67

                                                                                  9/28/22 COURT COLOR COPIES                 122.75

                                                                                  9/28/22 COURT B/W COPIES                    22.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             673.17

 



10-03-2022 07:43 PM                              COUNCIL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2022                                  PAGE:    12

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   01   GENERAL FUND                 412,019.77

                                   02   WATER                        262,200.47

                                   04   CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE      265,974.75

                                   06   4B COMMUNITY DEV.             39,895.32

                                   07   4A ECONOMIC DEV.              12,967.83

                                   17   HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX         16.77

                                   19   MC TECHNOLOGY FUND               673.17

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         993,748.08

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   12

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________

APPROVED BY:      __________________________________________________



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                          0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                6,324,355.54       357,670.37     6,629,983.91   104.83   (   305,628.37)

POLICE                                       4,000.00             0.00        19,963.49   499.09   (    15,963.49)

COURTS                                     340,500.00        26,931.14       338,083.90    99.29         2,416.10

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                              0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                    665,603.00       616,721.70       626,013.49    94.05        39,589.51

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   7,334,458.54     1,001,323.21     7,610,936.59   103.77   (   276,478.05)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CITY HALL / ADMIN                        1,546,974.63       193,506.59     1,460,355.46    94.40        86,619.17

POLICE                                   1,673,935.64       140,753.53     1,594,745.86    95.27        79,189.78

PUBLIC WORKS                             1,014,456.87        31,383.62     1,001,503.80    98.72        12,953.07

MUNICIPAL COURT                            205,443.91        16,034.37       187,623.57    91.33        17,820.34

FINANCE                                    170,954.43        13,564.17       155,738.21    91.10        15,216.22

CITY SECRETARY                             128,125.67         9,799.64       117,981.56    92.08        10,144.11

FACILITES                                  170,414.35         8,110.18       156,432.70    91.80        13,981.65

CITY COUNCIL                                35,720.00         3,783.24        32,386.17    90.67         3,333.83

PARKS                                       55,340.28           475.54        51,128.42    92.39         4,211.86

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               5,001,365.78       417,410.88     4,757,895.75    95.13       243,470.03

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 2,333,092.76       583,912.33     2,853,040.84   122.29   (   519,948.08)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40016    GRANT 4269 & 4272- APRIL 2016         0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

   TOTAL REVENUE                                 0.00             0.00   (     3,140.25)    0.00         3,140.25

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40102    Gen/Admin. Donations                  0.00             0.00           600.00     0.00   (       600.00)

  40102.06 COMMUNITY EVENTS                 22,000.00           275.00        21,227.93    96.49           772.07

  40104    Liquor License Fee                  500.00            37.50           242.50    48.50           257.50

  40105    Ad Valorem Tax Revenue          451,139.98         5,082.74       456,407.69   101.17   (     5,267.71)

  40107    Mix Beverage Tax Revenue         30,850.00         2,825.40        31,703.10   102.77   (       853.10)

  40110    Wrecker Permit Fees               1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  40115    Misc.-Tax Assessor-Collector          0.00             0.00           164.23     0.00   (       164.23)

  40116    Sales Tax Revenue             2,476,245.00       150,803.35     2,545,749.77   102.81   (    69,504.77)

  40116.01 CONTRA SALES TAX ABATEMENTS (   565,000.00)  (     1,728.81)  (   473,133.25)   83.74   (    91,866.75)

  40117    Misc. Income                     58,000.00        11,921.10        69,073.61   119.09   (    11,073.61)

  40117.01 UNITY PARK RENTAL                 4,000.00   (     1,000.00)        4,375.78   109.39   (       375.78)

  40118    License and Permits           3,500,000.00       163,440.99     3,628,230.95   103.66   (   128,230.95)

  40119    Sign Permit Revenue               2,500.00         1,270.00         7,825.00   313.00   (     5,325.00)

  40120    Franchise Tax Revenue           260,000.00        24,743.10       262,896.04   101.11   (     2,896.04)

  40120.01 IN KIND FRANCHISE INCOME          4,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         4,000.00

  40128    Vehicle & Equip. Sales           43,345.56             0.00        43,345.56   100.00             0.00

  40133    Plat Fee Revenue                 31,775.00             0.00        31,275.00    98.43           500.00

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     4,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         4,000.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV       6,324,355.54       357,670.37     6,629,983.91   104.83   (   305,628.37)

POLICE

  40203    Police Department Donations           0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

  40204    Police Dept- Grants                   0.00             0.00         7,500.00     0.00   (     7,500.00)

  40223    SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY            2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  40224    Asset Forfeitures                 2,000.00             0.00         9,963.49   498.17   (     7,963.49)

   TOTAL POLICE                              4,000.00             0.00        19,963.49   499.09   (    15,963.49)

STREETS                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

COURTS

  40401    Summoning Jury Fee                    0.00             1.42   (        12.43)    0.00            12.43

  40402    Indigent Defense Fee Income           0.00   (         5.23)           52.54     0.00   (        52.54)

  40403    Judicial Fee / City                   0.00   (         1.57)            4.59     0.00   (         4.59)

  40404    Judicial Fee / County                 0.00   (        14.13)           42.80     0.00   (        42.80)

  40405    State Jury Fee                        0.00   (        10.46)           30.60     0.00   (        30.60)

  40407    OMNI Revenue                      2,000.00           242.00         2,248.67   112.43   (       248.67)

  40409    Warrant Fee Revenue              20,000.00         1,168.56        17,052.81    85.26         2,947.19

  40410    Traffic Fine Revenue            250,000.00        19,236.99       240,512.69    96.21         9,487.31

  40413    Bond Escrow/Bond Refund          35,000.00   (       108.36)       30,271.58    86.49         4,728.42

  40414    C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     32,000.00         1,521.74        21,468.88    67.09        10,531.12

  40416    Child Safety (School Zone)            0.00            12.50           200.00     0.00   (       200.00)

  40417    Civil Justice Fee                     0.00             0.03             0.40     0.00   (         0.40)

  40418    Arrest Fees                           0.00            45.64           768.20     0.00   (       768.20)



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  40423    Bond                                  0.00         4,088.42        17,057.57     0.00   (    17,057.57)

  40424    Truancy Prevention Fund-City      1,500.00           758.21         8,375.35   558.36   (     6,875.35)

  40425    Truancy Prevention Fund-State         0.00   (         4.62)            9.65     0.00   (         9.65)

   TOTAL COURTS                            340,500.00        26,931.14       338,083.90    99.29         2,416.10

CITY MARSHALL                          ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE                        ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    Muni Court Tech Fund                  0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                     0.00             0.00            32.05     0.00   (        32.05)

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN

  49902    Intra-Fund Transfer (02)        596,503.00       596,503.00       596,503.00   100.00             0.00

  49906    Intra-Fund Transfer 4B (06)      35,198.00        10,221.84        16,473.06    46.80        18,724.94

  49907    Intra-Fund Transfer 4A (07)      33,902.00         9,996.86        13,037.43    38.46        20,864.57

   TOTAL INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN           665,603.00       616,721.70       626,013.49    94.05        39,589.51

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    7,334,458.54     1,001,323.21     7,610,936.59   103.77   (   276,478.05)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   4

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501501   Salaries                        211,700.00        12,282.99       162,297.00    76.66        49,403.00

  501502   Car Allowance                     6,000.00           461.54         6,000.02   100.00   (         0.02)

  501503   Overtime                              0.00            71.48           999.42     0.00   (       999.42)

  501506   Salary 4B                        30,698.00             0.00            89.01     0.29        30,608.99

  501507   Salary 4A                        31,802.00             0.00            80.77     0.25        31,721.23

  501515   Longevity                           115.00             0.00           145.00   126.09   (        30.00)

  501516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00           488.00    90.37            52.00

  501517   T.M.R.S.                         12,526.96           933.94         8,298.20    66.24         4,228.76

  501518   Worker's Comp.                      656.13             0.00           358.64    54.66           297.49

  501526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44         2,328.74        28,336.80   118.03   (     4,329.36)

  501536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           20,105.35         1,353.94        12,045.22    59.91         8,060.13

  501543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             3,000.00             0.00           812.00    27.07         2,188.00

  501547   Drug Test                           100.00            35.00            35.00    35.00            65.00

  501550   Dues & Memberships                1,580.00             0.00         1,526.20    96.59            53.80

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                342,830.88        17,467.63       221,511.28    64.61       121,319.60

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  501625   Maintenance & Repair Vehicles     2,000.00             0.00           108.48     5.42         1,891.52

  501629   Inspection Services             590,000.00        70,231.82       636,078.45   107.81   (    46,078.45)

  501632   Consultant/Contract Services     53,700.00         2,000.00        45,326.25    84.41         8,373.75

  501632.05Contract-Realtor's Commission    35,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        35,000.00

  501640   Legal                            80,000.00         5,936.90        93,328.20   116.66   (    13,328.20)

  501640.02LEGAL - TX LEGISLATURE MONITO    30,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        30,000.00

  501641   Accounting                       18,135.00             0.00        21,797.74   120.20   (     3,662.74)

  501643   Engineering                     275,000.00        89,159.60       344,988.26   125.45   (    69,988.26)

  501670   Rental of Office Equipment        6,200.00           694.22         5,394.28    87.00           805.72

  501673   Computer Software (S/W)          50,998.75         1,866.61        42,823.70    83.97         8,175.05

  501677   Computer Asst (IT Services)      15,000.00         1,468.75         9,106.25    60.71         5,893.75

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES            1,156,033.75       171,357.90     1,198,951.61   103.71   (    42,917.86)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  501744   Minor Equipment                   1,000.00             0.00         1,684.00   168.40   (       684.00)

  501766   Office Supplies                   5,000.00           298.31         4,260.81    85.22           739.19

  501768   Planning Comm. Expenses          15,900.00             0.00         9,738.04    61.25         6,161.96

  501774   Phones & Communication Equip.       960.00            79.98           625.90    65.20           334.10

  501775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip     1,000.00             0.00           179.63    17.96           820.37

  501778   Flower Fund                         750.00             0.00           229.51    30.60           520.49

  501779   Morale/Welfare                    1,000.00            68.93           755.12    75.51           244.88

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             25,610.00           447.22        17,473.01    68.23         8,136.99

EXPENSES (Continued)

  501800   Bank Fees                         2,000.00             0.00           774.55    38.73         1,225.45

  501806   City Administrator's Fund         3,000.00           565.07         3,207.33   106.91   (       207.33)

  501807   Community Special Events         14,000.00             0.00           606.12     4.33        13,393.88

  501807.06COMMUNITY EVENTS                      0.00           684.25        11,259.74     0.00   (    11,259.74)

  501810   Advertising                           0.00         2,502.65         2,763.05     0.00   (     2,763.05)

  501833   Postage                           3,500.00           481.87         3,808.77   108.82   (       308.77)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               22,500.00         4,233.84        22,419.56    99.64            80.44



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   5

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL / ADMIN                 1,546,974.63       193,506.59     1,460,355.46    94.40        86,619.17

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   6

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

POLICE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  502501   Salaries                      1,032,060.00        76,213.57       968,132.21    93.81        63,927.79

  502503   Overtime                         39,500.00         2,838.61        37,640.65    95.29         1,859.35

  502515   Longevity                         6,525.00             0.00         6,340.00    97.16           185.00

  502516   T.E.C.                            3,240.00             0.00           414.00    12.78         2,826.00

  502517   T.M.R.S.                         52,098.15         5,582.14        50,526.60    96.98         1,571.55

  502518   Worker's Comp.                   22,000.00             0.00        25,106.56   114.12   (     3,106.56)

  502526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   204,063.24        20,782.35       201,434.20    98.71         2,629.04

  502536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           81,670.25         8,908.92        75,638.56    92.61         6,031.69

  502543   Educ., Travel & Cert.            15,000.00           325.05        18,939.42   126.26   (     3,939.42)

  502544   State P.D. Education                  0.00             0.00         1,010.22     0.00   (     1,010.22)

  502547   Drug Test                         1,200.00           127.00         1,066.00    88.83           134.00

  502550   Dues, Promotions & Membership     3,333.95            14.99         4,158.85   124.74   (       824.90)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES              1,460,690.59       114,792.63     1,390,407.27    95.19        70,283.32

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  502604   Police Department Cell Phones     9,000.00         1,009.60         8,887.70    98.75           112.30

  502625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicles    53,000.00        12,389.15        61,769.49   116.55   (     8,769.49)

  502630   Outside Services                 13,500.00            31.70        11,896.90    88.13         1,603.10

  502634   Maint. & Repair Office Equip.       500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

  502637   Radios                            4,012.00             0.00         4,012.36   100.01   (         0.36)

  502670   Copy Machine / Lease of O.E.      4,000.00           337.69         3,418.87    85.47           581.13

  502673   Computer Software                27,898.40           281.81        21,213.80    76.04         6,684.60

  502677   IT Services                      14,000.00           502.50        11,588.34    82.77         2,411.66

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              125,910.40        14,552.45       122,787.46    97.52         3,122.94

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  502744   Minor Equipment                  10,844.65             0.00         5,313.55    49.00         5,531.10

  502760   Fuel                             10,000.00         8,808.42         9,745.18    97.45           254.82

  502762   Uniforms & Badges                16,500.00           113.60        16,714.47   101.30   (       214.47)

  502766   Office Supplies                   7,200.00         2,183.40        11,984.25   166.45   (     4,784.25)

  502769   Evidence Supplies                 2,500.00           303.03         2,537.69   101.51   (        37.69)

  502770   Special Operations                1,500.00             0.00         1,962.99   130.87   (       462.99)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             48,544.65        11,408.45        48,258.13    99.41           286.52

EXPENSES (Continued)

  502827   Fleet Insurance - TML            21,000.00             0.00        19,218.00    91.51         1,782.00

  502828   Law Enforcement Liability        12,000.00             0.00        10,490.00    87.42         1,510.00

  502833   Postage                             200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               33,200.00             0.00        29,708.00    89.48         3,492.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  502922   Tasers                            2,640.00             0.00         2,640.00   100.00             0.00

  502924   Safety Vests                      2,950.00             0.00           945.00    32.03         2,005.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                    5,590.00             0.00         3,585.00    64.13         2,005.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE                            1,673,935.64       140,753.53     1,594,745.86    95.27        79,189.78

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   7

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  503501   Salary                          471,493.00        37,220.01       464,058.72    98.42         7,434.28

  503503   Overtime                         20,000.00           985.05        18,583.75    92.92         1,416.25

  503506   SALARY 4B                             0.00             0.00            52.53     0.00   (        52.53)

  503515   Longevity                           845.00             0.00           755.00    89.35            90.00

  503516   T.E.C.                            1,980.00             0.00         1,635.18    82.58           344.82

  503517   T.M.R.S.                         20,122.09         2,830.58        23,700.61   117.78   (     3,578.52)

  503518   Worker's Comp.                   10,000.00             0.00        10,573.52   105.74   (       573.52)

  503526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   132,040.92        15,136.81       147,162.26   111.45   (    15,121.34)

  503536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           31,543.86         4,413.00        36,572.09   115.94   (     5,028.23)

  503543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             5,000.00             0.00         3,260.00    65.20         1,740.00

  503547   Drug Test                           500.00           105.00           490.00    98.00            10.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                693,524.87        60,690.45       706,843.66   101.92   (    13,318.79)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  503604   Electric (Street Lights)         35,000.00         4,509.39        40,919.01   116.91   (     5,919.01)

  503605   Cell Phones                       5,280.00           922.77         5,840.97   110.62   (       560.97)

  503625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicle     33,000.00           277.78        32,841.72    99.52           158.28

  503632   Contract/Consulting Services      4,500.00             0.00         1,287.50    28.61         3,212.50

  503633   Maint & Repair Equip.-Heavy       4,000.00           122.10         5,744.52   143.61   (     1,744.52)

  503650   Mowing                           20,000.00             0.00         4,787.44    23.94        15,212.56

  503655   Street Signs & Flags              3,000.00             0.00         3,005.14   100.17   (         5.14)

  503663   Rental of Equipment               3,000.00             0.00           350.00    11.67         2,650.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              107,780.00         5,832.04        94,776.30    87.93        13,003.70

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  503700   Gen Supplies                      8,000.00         1,325.68         7,794.32    97.43           205.68

  503744   Minor Tools & Equipment          28,000.00           560.53        24,165.96    86.31         3,834.04

  503749   Street Supplies                   1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  503760   Fuel                             35,000.00         5,440.76        33,930.83    96.95         1,069.17

  503761   Tires and Tubes                   3,000.00           395.00         2,089.00    69.63           911.00

  503762   Uniforms & Badges                 9,500.00         1,832.66        11,607.93   122.19   (     2,107.93)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             84,500.00         9,554.63        79,588.04    94.19         4,911.96

EXPENSES (Continued)

  503827   Fleet Insurance - TML            10,000.00             0.00         7,222.00    72.22         2,778.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               10,000.00             0.00         7,222.00    72.22         2,778.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  503940   Mowers & Edgers                   8,000.00             0.00         7,202.40    90.03           797.60

  503945   Other Equipment                  25,930.00   (    45,371.00)       25,930.00   100.00             0.00

  503951   Motor Vehicles                   84,722.00           677.50        79,941.40    94.36         4,780.60

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  118,652.00   (    44,693.50)      113,073.80    95.30         5,578.20

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                      1,014,456.87        31,383.62     1,001,503.80    98.72        12,953.07

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   8

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

MUNICIPAL COURT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504501   Salaries                         89,272.00         6,981.17        81,932.33    91.78         7,339.67

  504503   Overtime                              0.00           258.15         1,015.43     0.00   (     1,015.43)

  504515   Longevity                            95.00             0.00           105.00   110.53   (        10.00)

  504516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00            50.61    14.06           309.39

  504517   T.M.R.S.                          3,141.11           526.22         4,048.48   128.89   (       907.37)

  504518   Worker's Comp.                      164.28             0.00           160.88    97.93             3.40

  504526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44         2,328.74        25,286.86   105.33   (     1,279.42)

  504536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            4,924.08           817.07         6,294.69   127.83   (     1,370.61)

  504543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              2,000.00             0.00         1,778.30    88.92           221.70

  504547   Drug Test                            50.00             0.00             0.00     0.00            50.00

  504550   Dues & Memberships                  230.00            75.00           370.00   160.87   (       140.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                124,243.91        10,986.35       121,042.58    97.42         3,201.33

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  504632   Contract/Outside Services        13,000.00         2,900.00        12,900.00    99.23           100.00

  504640   Legal                            12,000.00         1,800.00         8,100.00    67.50         3,900.00

  504670   RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  504673   Computer Software & Support      12,200.00             0.00        13,917.45   114.08   (     1,717.45)

  504677   Computer Asst. / IT Services      2,000.00             0.00         2,162.50   108.13   (       162.50)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               40,200.00         4,700.00        37,079.95    92.24         3,120.05

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  504766   Office Supplies                   2,500.00           323.03         4,278.61   171.14   (     1,778.61)

  504769   Office Equipment                  2,500.00             0.00         2,413.99    96.56            86.01

  504775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       300.00             0.00            70.00    23.33           230.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              5,300.00           323.03         6,762.60   127.60   (     1,462.60)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  504800   Bank Fees                           500.00             0.00           200.00    40.00           300.00

  504803   Over/Short Cash                       0.00             0.00            47.40     0.00   (        47.40)

  504810   Court Jurors                        200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

  504812   OMNI                                  0.00             0.00           504.00     0.00   (       504.00)

  504814   C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     33,000.00             0.00        19,907.20    60.32        13,092.80

  504833   Postage                           2,000.00            24.99         2,079.84   103.99   (        79.84)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               35,700.00            24.99        22,738.44    63.69        12,961.56

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT                     205,443.91        16,034.37       187,623.57    91.33        17,820.34

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   9

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  505501   Salary                          102,562.00         7,277.28        90,884.70    88.61        11,677.30

  505503   Overtime                         12,000.00         1,455.84        14,722.16   122.68   (     2,722.16)

  505506   SALARY 4B                         2,400.00           184.62         2,400.06   100.00   (         0.06)

  505515   Longevity                           900.00             0.00           900.00   100.00             0.00

  505516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00            18.00     3.33           522.00

  505517   T.M.R.S.                          3,897.27           659.70         4,459.20   114.42   (       561.93)

  505518   Worker's Comp                       350.00             0.00           288.84    82.53            61.16

  505526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    17,003.72         2,328.74        15,332.77    90.17         1,670.95

  505536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            9,016.44         1,002.39         8,289.40    91.94           727.04

  505543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             1,000.00             0.00           530.00    53.00           470.00

  505547   Drug Test                            35.00            35.00            35.00   100.00             0.00

  505550   Dues & Memberships                  250.00             0.00           212.33    84.93            37.67

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                149,954.43        12,943.57       138,072.46    92.08        11,881.97

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  505644   Appraisal District Fee            9,000.00             0.00         8,920.42    99.12            79.58

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                9,000.00             0.00         8,920.42    99.12            79.58

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  505766   Office Supplies                   1,000.00            50.18           410.46    41.05           589.54

  505769   Office Equipment                  3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

  505775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       200.00            30.93            92.54    46.27           107.46

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              4,200.00            81.11           503.00    11.98         3,697.00

EXPENSES (Continued)

  505800   Bank Fees                           300.00           539.49           858.99   286.33   (       558.99)

  505820   Surety & Fidelity Bonds           7,500.00             0.00         7,383.34    98.44           116.66

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                7,800.00           539.49         8,242.33   105.67   (       442.33)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FINANCE                             170,954.43        13,564.17       155,738.21    91.10        15,216.22

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  10

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  506501   Salary                           66,950.00         5,150.00        66,950.00   100.00             0.00

  506505   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE                300.00            23.08           300.04   100.01   (         0.04)

  506506   Salary 4B                         2,100.00           161.54         2,019.25    96.15            80.75

  506507   Salary 4A                         2,100.00           161.54         2,019.25    96.15            80.75

  506515   Longevity                            65.00             0.00            65.00   100.00             0.00

  506516   T.E.C.                              180.00             0.00             9.00     5.00           171.00

  506517   T.M.R.S.                          3,489.93           399.03         3,619.41   103.71   (       129.48)

  506518   Workers Comp.                       171.12             0.00            66.40    38.80           104.72

  506526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    12,003.72         1,164.37        12,167.78   101.37   (       164.06)

  506536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            5,470.90           630.69         5,458.59    99.77            12.31

  506543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             1,000.00             0.00         2,667.76   266.78   (     1,667.76)

  506550   Dues & Memberships                  495.00             0.00           490.00    98.99             5.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 94,325.67         7,690.25        95,832.48   101.60   (     1,506.81)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  506673   COMPUTER SOFTWARE (S/W)           1,000.00             0.00           230.42    23.04           769.58

  506674   Posting & Advertising            10,000.00         2,086.39         3,744.36    37.44         6,255.64

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               11,000.00         2,086.39         3,974.78    36.13         7,025.22

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  506769   Office Equipment                  1,000.00             0.00         3,067.55   306.76   (     2,067.55)

  506773   Cost of Election                 21,000.00             0.00        14,145.75    67.36         6,854.25

  506775   Magazines, Maps & Books             300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             22,300.00             0.00        17,213.30    77.19         5,086.70

EXPENSES (Continued)

  506834   Recording Fees                      500.00            23.00           961.00   192.20   (       461.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                  500.00            23.00           961.00   192.20   (       461.00)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY SECRETARY                      128,125.67         9,799.64       117,981.56    92.08        10,144.11

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  11

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

FACILITES

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  509603   Utilities / Electric             23,000.00         1,853.88        18,549.69    80.65         4,450.31

  509605   Telephone & Internet             18,000.00         1,612.56        21,128.41   117.38   (     3,128.41)

  509632   Contractual Services              2,000.00             0.00           821.66    41.08         1,178.34

  509633   Building/Grounds Maintenance     26,000.00         1,200.00        24,141.19    92.85         1,858.81

  509634   Heat/AC                           4,000.00             0.00         3,645.13    91.13           354.87

  509650   MOWING                                0.00             0.00         2,243.94     0.00   (     2,243.94)

  509671   Janitorial Services / Cleanin    15,000.00         1,350.00        14,245.23    94.97           754.77

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               88,000.00         6,016.44        84,775.25    96.34         3,224.75

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  509700   Supplies (Misc.)                 15,000.00         2,093.74        13,856.13    92.37         1,143.87

  509744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00         3,846.38   192.32   (     1,846.38)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             17,000.00         2,093.74        17,702.51   104.13   (       702.51)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  509826   Building Insurance                3,000.00             0.00         3,000.16   100.01   (         0.16)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                3,000.00             0.00         3,000.16   100.01   (         0.16)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  509920   Capital-Computer Equipment       11,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        11,000.00

  509950   Capital-Building Improvements    51,414.35             0.00        50,954.78    99.11           459.57

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   62,414.35             0.00        50,954.78    81.64        11,459.57

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FACILITES                           170,414.35         8,110.18       156,432.70    91.80        13,981.65

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  12

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  510526   Insurance(Med,Dental,Vision)     27,790.00         3,558.21        28,281.75   101.77   (       491.75)

  510543   Educ., Travel & Cert.               500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 28,290.00         3,558.21        28,281.75    99.97             8.25

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  510604   CELL PHONES                       2,880.00           225.03         1,967.09    68.30           912.91

  510642   Dues & Memberships                  400.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           400.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                3,280.00           225.03         1,967.09    59.97         1,312.91

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  510744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  510766   Office Supplies                     350.00             0.00           477.97   136.56   (       127.97)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              2,350.00             0.00           477.97    20.34         1,872.03

EXPENSES (Continued)

  510879   Elected Officials Ins. -TML       1,800.00             0.00         1,659.36    92.19           140.64

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                1,800.00             0.00         1,659.36    92.19           140.64

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY COUNCIL                         35,720.00         3,783.24        32,386.17    90.67         3,333.83

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  13

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

01 -GENERAL FUND

PARKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  511603   Utilities/Electric                3,500.00             0.00         2,511.96    71.77           988.04

  511632   Contractual Services/Parks        3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

  511633   Grounds Maintenance              15,000.00             0.00        13,211.17    88.07         1,788.83

  511634   Building Maintenance              2,500.00             0.00         5,031.02   201.24   (     2,531.02)

  511650   Mowing                            6,775.28             0.00         6,775.28   100.00             0.00

  511663   RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT               3,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               33,775.28             0.00        27,529.43    81.51         6,245.85

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  511700   Supplies                          2,000.00           399.34         5,747.03   287.35   (     3,747.03)

  511744   Minor Tools & Equipment           3,500.00            76.20         2,050.56    58.59         1,449.44

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              5,500.00           475.54         7,797.59   141.77   (     2,297.59)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  511826   Property Insurance-TML            2,000.00             0.00         1,636.40    81.82           363.60

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                2,000.00             0.00         1,636.40    81.82           363.60

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  511940   Equipment                             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00   (       100.00)

  511960   Capital Outlay                   14,065.00             0.00        14,065.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   14,065.00             0.00        14,165.00   100.71   (       100.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                55,340.28           475.54        51,128.42    92.39         4,211.86

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               5,001,365.78       417,410.88     4,757,895.75    95.13       243,470.03

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 2,333,092.76       583,912.33     2,853,040.84     0.00   (   519,948.08)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                 10,628,500.00     1,534,988.96     9,799,300.69    92.20       829,199.31

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

PROJECT REVENUE                                  0.00       259,820.46       254,723.55     0.00   (   254,723.55)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                  10,895,537.31     1,794,809.42    10,321,061.95    94.73       574,475.36

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

WATER                                    4,338,774.26       940,790.56     4,090,927.81    94.29       247,846.45

BOND EXPENSE                               655,519.23             0.00       655,519.23   100.00             0.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,994,293.49       940,790.56     4,746,447.04    95.04       247,846.45

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 5,901,243.82       854,018.86     5,574,614.91    94.47       326,628.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    Water Fund Revenue            1,750,000.00       172,286.62     1,777,127.86   101.55   (    27,127.86)

  40001.03 Sewer Fund Revenue            1,200,000.00        93,800.54       966,432.13    80.54       233,567.87

  40002.09 Water Impact Revenue          1,600,000.00       445,900.00     1,755,100.00   109.69   (   155,100.00)

  40003    Road Bore Fee                    10,000.00         2,625.00         2,625.00    26.25         7,375.00

  40003.03 Road Bore Fee                     5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  40003.09 Sewer Impact Revenue          3,200,000.00        27,000.00     2,367,800.00    73.99       832,200.00

  40004    Water Tap Fees                  475,000.00         7,285.00       476,794.96   100.38   (     1,794.96)

  40004.03 Sewer Tap Fees                  650,000.00         9,250.00       638,190.00    98.18        11,810.00

  40005    Reconnect Fees                   20,000.00         2,350.00        44,930.00   224.65   (    24,930.00)

  40006    Credit Card Fees                 20,000.00           551.84        18,561.16    92.81         1,438.84

  40010.03 Garbage Collection Fees           3,000.00           304.26         3,762.25   125.41   (       762.25)

  40011.03 Garbage Revenue                 250,000.00        29,515.31       333,718.70   133.49   (    83,718.70)

  40012    Misc. Revenue                         0.00         1,400.00         7,864.85     0.00   (     7,864.85)

  40015    Cash Collections / Misc.              0.00   (         8.24)  (       203.88)    0.00           203.88

  40016    Late Fees-Water                  25,000.00         5,665.42        22,983.92    91.94         2,016.08

  40016.03 Late Fees-Sewer                  25,000.00         1,685.32         8,930.81    35.72        16,069.19

  40018    Disconnect Fees                  30,000.00           315.00           360.00     1.20        29,640.00

  40020    Interest Income                       0.00             0.08             0.24     0.00   (         0.24)

  40020.09 Impact Fund Interest              6,000.00        16,281.25        46,358.37   772.64   (    40,358.37)

  40024    LoneStarGroundwaterConservati    37,500.00         3,333.47        34,401.54    91.74         3,098.46

  40025    San Jac River Authority Fee     625,000.00        57,997.44       597,982.35    95.68        27,017.65

  40026    Major Maintenance Fee            22,500.00         1,510.60        20,824.70    92.55         1,675.30

  40027    Depreciation Fee                 19,000.00         1,392.20        18,370.73    96.69           629.27

  40029    INSTITUTIONAL/NON PRF/EXEMPT      1,000.00            47.85         1,885.00   188.50   (       885.00)

  40040    Transfer in from Debt Service   654,500.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL REVENUE                        10,628,500.00     1,534,988.96     9,799,300.69    92.20       829,199.31

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40106    Transfer in from 4B             267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         267,037.31             0.00       267,037.71   100.00   (         0.40)

PROJECT REVENUE

  40900.03 GRANT REVENUE-SEWER                   0.00       259,820.46       254,723.55     0.00   (   254,723.55)

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                         0.00       259,820.46       254,723.55     0.00   (   254,723.55)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                   10,895,537.31     1,794,809.42    10,321,061.95    94.73       574,475.36

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033.012017 SIB INT I&S PMT             18,455.72             0.00        19,218.61   104.13   (       762.89)

  500034   Interest Expense-2011 SIB Loa    20,587.56             0.00        20,587.56   100.00             0.00

  500035   2014 C/O Interest Expense       170,600.00             0.00       170,600.00   100.00             0.00

  500051   INT EXP-2021 GO REFUNDING BON   242,136.26             0.00       242,136.26   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    451,779.54             0.00       452,542.43   100.17   (       762.89)

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salaries                         69,628.00         2,909.47        52,954.91    76.05        16,673.09

  500503   Overtime                              0.00           325.92         3,553.83     0.00   (     3,553.83)

  500515   Longevity                            50.00             0.00            30.00    60.00            20.00

  500516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00           389.35   108.15   (        29.35)

  500517   T.M.R.S.                          3,400.29           228.27         2,811.31    82.68           588.98

  500518   Worker's Comp.                      177.97             0.00           305.16   171.47   (       127.19)

  500526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    24,007.44         1,164.37        17,169.33    71.52         6,838.11

  500536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            5,330.37           370.81         4,291.66    80.51         1,038.71

  500543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              1,000.00             0.00           495.00    49.50           505.00

  500547   Drug Test                           100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

  500548   Dues and Memberships                300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

  500550   Interest Expense-2014 G/O        91,507.50             0.00        91,508.00   100.00   (         0.50)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                195,861.57         4,998.84       173,508.55    88.59        22,353.02

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500602.03UTILITIES/ GAS                        0.00             0.00         1,975.32     0.00   (     1,975.32)

  500603   Utilities/Electric-Water         66,000.00         7,201.70        87,975.44   133.30   (    21,975.44)

  500603.03Utilities/Electric-Sewer         77,000.00         1,541.40        63,223.42    82.11        13,776.58

  500605   Utilities/ Telephone-Water        7,000.00             0.00           364.31     5.20         6,635.69

  500627   Maintenance & Repair-Water      125,000.00             0.00        29,849.22    23.88        95,150.78

  500627.03Maint. & Repair/Sewer           100,000.00             0.00        60,400.68    60.40        39,599.32

  500632   Contract/Consultant Svcs-Wate    76,250.00           541.28        99,632.81   130.67   (    23,382.81)

  500632.03Contract/Consultant Svcs-Sewe    75,000.00         7,961.28        97,665.81   130.22   (    22,665.81)

  500633   Maint. & Repair Water Equipme     6,000.00         7,954.71        14,489.45   241.49   (     8,489.45)

  500633.03Maint & Repair Sewer Equipmen    17,000.00         9,393.77        37,538.53   220.81   (    20,538.53)

  500640   Legal                                 0.00             0.00           570.75     0.00   (       570.75)

  500640.03LEGAL                                 0.00             0.00           393.75     0.00   (       393.75)

  500643   Engineering-Water                10,000.00             0.00        16,707.13   167.07   (     6,707.13)

  500643.03Engineering-Sewer                15,000.00             0.00        27,530.45   183.54   (    12,530.45)

  500652   Permits,Fees,Testing-Water       27,000.00         2,340.00        23,603.45    87.42         3,396.55

  500652.03Permits & Testing-Sewer          10,000.00             0.00         6,423.01    64.23         3,576.99

  500663   Rental of Equipment-Water         5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500663.03Rental of Equipment-Sewer         6,000.00             0.00         5,040.00    84.00           960.00

  500672.03Garbage Service                 187,500.00        19,949.81       191,106.72   101.92   (     3,606.72)

  500673   Computer Software/Updates        14,380.00             0.00        10,109.31    70.30         4,270.69

  500677   Minor Tools & Equipment-Water    12,000.00             0.00         1,680.87    14.01        10,319.13

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              836,130.00        56,883.95       776,280.43    92.84        59,849.57



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   4

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500700   General Supplies (Misc.)-Wate    50,000.00   (       790.89)       50,575.10   101.15   (       575.10)

  500700.03General Supplies (Misc.)-Sewe     8,000.00             0.00         8,902.41   111.28   (       902.41)

  500744.03Minor Tools & Equip.-Sewer        4,000.00             0.00         4,665.69   116.64   (       665.69)

  500766   Office Supplies                   2,500.00             0.00           429.51    17.18         2,070.49

  500780   Chemicals/Water Treatment        23,000.00         4,364.85        42,398.78   184.34   (    19,398.78)

  500780.03Chemicals/Sewer Treatment        11,000.00             0.00         3,856.18    35.06         7,143.82

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             98,500.00         3,573.96       110,827.67   112.52   (    12,327.67)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   Bank Fees                        18,000.00           258.76        23,732.36   131.85   (     5,732.36)

  500802.09Water Impact Expense            250,000.00           240.00         3,080.00     1.23       246,920.00

  500803.09Sewer Impact Expense            250,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       250,000.00

  500804   San Jacinto River Authority     675,000.00       157,488.28       958,042.26   141.93   (   283,042.26)

  500805   Lone Star Water Conservation     25,000.00             0.00        22,355.00    89.42         2,645.00

  500825.03Sewer Liability Ins.-TML          1,500.00             0.00           877.36    58.49           622.64

  500826   Water Plant Insurance - TML       9,000.00             0.00         9,818.64   109.10   (       818.64)

  500826.03Sewer Plant Insurance-TML        12,000.00             0.00        12,818.80   106.82   (       818.80)

  500830.03Personal Property Ins.-TML        2,000.00             0.00         1,154.00    57.70           846.00

  500831.03Damage Claims                     1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  500833   Postage                           4,500.00             0.00         5,342.50   118.72   (       842.50)

  500857.03Sludge Hauling                   82,000.00        22,039.77        93,751.57   114.33   (    11,751.57)

  500859   Transfer to General Fund        596,503.15       596,503.00       596,503.00   100.00             0.15

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)            1,926,503.15       776,529.81     1,727,475.49    89.67       199,027.66

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500950.03Capital-Vehicles-Sewer           60,000.00             0.00        58,000.00    96.67         2,000.00

  500960   Capital Outlay/Equipment-Wate   600,000.00        45,371.00       611,336.54   101.89   (    11,336.54)

  500960.03Capital Outlay - Sewer          170,000.00        53,433.00       172,327.22   101.37   (     2,327.22)

  500975   CAPITAL OUTLAY                        0.00             0.00         8,629.48     0.00   (     8,629.48)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  830,000.00        98,804.00       850,293.24   102.44   (    20,293.24)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER                             4,338,774.26       940,790.56     4,090,927.81    94.29       247,846.45

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   5

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

PENSION EXP

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   6

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

02 -WATER

BOND EXPENSE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  590000   BOND ISSUANCE EXPENSE           313,575.01             0.00       313,575.01   100.00             0.00

  590002   BOND ISSUANCE DISCOUNT          341,944.22             0.00       341,944.22   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    655,519.23             0.00       655,519.23   100.00             0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOND EXPENSE                        655,519.23             0.00       655,519.23   100.00             0.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,994,293.49       940,790.56     4,746,447.04    95.04       247,846.45

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 5,901,243.82       854,018.86     5,574,614.91     0.00       326,628.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

PROJECT REVENUE                          1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   1,936,137.00             0.00       379,921.30    19.62     1,556,215.70

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE                  3,596,622.00       327,016.01    11,155,816.93   310.17   ( 7,559,194.93)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,596,622.00       327,016.01    11,155,816.93   310.17   ( 7,559,194.93)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 1,660,485.00)  (   327,016.01)  (10,775,895.63)  648.96     9,115,410.63

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40000    TRANSFERS - NET UTILITY FUND    873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

   TOTAL REVENUE                           873,850.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       873,850.00

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE

  40903    PROCEEDS TX GEN LAND OFF      1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                 1,062,287.00             0.00       379,921.30    35.76       682,365.70

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    1,936,137.00             0.00       379,921.30    19.62     1,556,215.70

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   BANK FEES                             0.00             0.00           530.00     0.00   (       530.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00           530.00     0.00   (       530.00)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500940.10TIMBERBROOK EST DRAINAGE IMPR         0.00         1,479.50         1,479.50     0.00   (     1,479.50)

  500950.06WWTP-EXPAN & SANITARY SWR REP 1,000,000.00         8,370.00     3,805,239.69   380.52   ( 2,805,239.69)

  500950.07ENGINEERING-FM1488 UTIL RELOC         0.00        12,158.41        21,517.17     0.00   (    21,517.17)

  500950.08HUD-GLO PHASE 2 NICHOLS SAWMI 1,346,622.00        71,276.89       900,205.28    66.85       446,416.72

  500950.09PROJECT-BUDDY RILEY EXP-USDA  1,000,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00     1,000,000.00

  500950.12FM 1488 FORCE MAIN RELOCATION         0.00        98,763.20     1,581,115.61     0.00   ( 1,581,115.61)

  500950.14WATER PLANT # 3                 250,000.00        36,561.32       274,797.08   109.92   (    24,797.08)

  500950.17NICHOLS SAWMILL PHASE 3               0.00        54,406.69     1,683,713.35     0.00   ( 1,683,713.35)

  500950.18TXDOT-FM1488 TO W OF FM  149          0.00             0.00     2,803,157.50     0.00   ( 2,803,157.50)

  500950.19WATER PLANT #8                        0.00        44,000.00        64,000.00     0.00   (    64,000.00)

  500950.20BUDDY RILEY SEWER LINE/STAKIN         0.00             0.00        20,061.75     0.00   (    20,061.75)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                3,596,622.00       327,016.01    11,155,286.93   310.16   ( 7,558,664.93)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE           3,596,622.00       327,016.01    11,155,816.93   310.17   ( 7,559,194.93)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               3,596,622.00       327,016.01    11,155,816.93   310.17   ( 7,559,194.93)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 1,660,485.00)  (   327,016.01)  (10,775,895.63)    0.00     9,115,410.63

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    783,735.00           755.72       787,057.82   100.42   (     3,322.82)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                    2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     786,235.00           755.72       787,057.82   100.10   (       822.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                       785,718.00       654,500.00       785,717.00   100.00             1.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00       654,500.00       785,717.00   100.00             1.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00   (   653,744.28)        1,340.82   259.35   (       823.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    AD VAL TAX REVENUE              781,935.00           578.93       786,527.48   100.59   (     4,592.48)

  40034    2014 G/O I&S INT EARNED           1,800.00           176.79           530.34    29.46         1,269.66

   TOTAL REVENUE                           783,735.00           755.72       787,057.82   100.42   (     3,322.82)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV           2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      786,235.00           755.72       787,057.82   100.10   (       822.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2014 G/O I&S PRINCIPAL PMT       91,500.00             0.00        91,500.00   100.00             0.00

  500034   2014 G/O I&S INTEREST PMT        39,218.00             0.00        39,217.00   100.00             1.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    130,718.00             0.00       130,717.00   100.00             1.00

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500766   2014 G/O Bank Fees                  500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500925   TRFR TO ENTERPRISE DEBT SVC     654,500.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  654,500.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   100.00             0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                785,718.00       654,500.00       785,717.00   100.00             1.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00       654,500.00       785,717.00   100.00             1.00

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00   (   653,744.28)        1,340.82     0.00   (       823.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    657,448.10        38,942.85       641,266.45    97.54        16,181.65

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   16,825.77             0.00   (    11,825.77)   70.28-       28,651.54

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     674,273.87        38,942.85       629,440.68    93.35        44,833.19

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                   547,292.18        50,117.16       502,247.66    91.77        45,044.52

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 547,292.18        50,117.16       502,247.66    91.77        45,044.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   126,981.69   (    11,174.31)      127,193.02   100.17   (       211.33)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40014    4B 1/4 % Sales Tax Revenue      656,448.10        37,772.37       637,165.90    97.06        19,282.20

  40022    4B Interest Earned                1,000.00         1,170.48         4,100.55   410.06   (     3,100.55)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           657,448.10        38,942.85       641,266.45    97.54        16,181.65

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40133    The Stroll                       16,825.77             0.00   (    11,825.77)   70.28-       28,651.54

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          16,825.77             0.00   (    11,825.77)   70.28-       28,651.54

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      674,273.87        38,942.85       629,440.68    93.35        44,833.19

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen    40,189.00           421.84         9,073.06    22.58        31,115.94

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,500.00

  500550   Dues & Memberships                  500.00             0.00           540.00   108.00   (        40.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 42,189.00           421.84         9,613.06    22.79        32,575.94

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500605   Telephone                             0.00             0.00             9.23     0.00   (         9.23)

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services     52,834.00         4,583.33        52,833.30   100.00             0.70

  500632.01OFFICE RENTAL                         0.00           625.00         2,075.00     0.00   (     2,075.00)

  500640   Legal                             6,200.00           203.50         5,069.00    81.76         1,131.00

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,652.00         2,652.00         2,652.00   100.00             0.00

  500643   Engineering                       5,000.00         9,800.00        13,761.25   275.23   (     8,761.25)

  500673   Computer Software                     0.00             0.00         1,475.00     0.00   (     1,475.00)

  500674   Posting & Advertising                 0.00             0.00           198.50     0.00   (       198.50)

  500675   Promotions                        2,000.00             0.00         1,548.10    77.41           451.90

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               68,686.00        17,863.83        79,621.38   115.92   (    10,935.38)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps, & Books          5,500.00             0.00         4,995.00    90.82           505.00

  500743   Copies / Admin.                     240.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           240.00

  500766   Office Supplies                     200.00           127.99           264.87   132.44   (        64.87)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              5,940.00           127.99         5,259.87    88.55           680.13

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500824   Errors & Omissions Insurance      2,200.00             0.00         1,659.32    75.42           540.68

  500825   Liability Insurance 4B - TML      1,300.00             0.00           877.32    67.49           422.68

  500840   Eco Dev Bus Improvement Grant    45,000.00         9,378.50        33,820.50    75.16        11,179.50

  500845   Monuments/Signs                   5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500848   Park Maintenance                      0.00             0.00           568.63     0.00   (       568.63)

  500851   Downtown Revitalization           8,000.00             0.00         1,850.00    23.13         6,150.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               61,500.00         9,378.50        38,775.77    63.05        22,724.23

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500924   2011 SIB Loan I&S Transfer      165,233.31             0.00       165,233.31   100.00             0.00

  500925   2017 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       40,000.00             0.00        40,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500926   2021 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       61,804.00             0.00        61,804.40   100.00   (         0.40)

  500976   CAPITAL EXPENSES                101,939.87        22,325.00       101,939.87   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  368,977.18        22,325.00       368,977.58   100.00   (         0.40)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT            547,292.18        50,117.16       502,247.66    91.77        45,044.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 547,292.18        50,117.16       502,247.66    91.77        45,044.52

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   126,981.69   (    11,174.31)      127,193.02     0.00   (       211.33)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                  1,272,303.00        80,015.85     1,287,011.30   101.16   (    14,708.30)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   68,430.00             0.00        68,446.00   100.02   (        16.00)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   1,340,733.00        80,015.85     1,355,457.30   101.10   (    14,724.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                    400,397.00        22,964.69       293,100.60    73.20       107,296.40

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 400,397.00        22,964.69       293,100.60    73.20       107,296.40

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   940,336.00        57,051.16     1,062,356.70   112.98   (   122,020.70)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40011    4A  1/2 %  Sales Tax Revenue  1,269,303.00        75,544.73     1,274,331.74   100.40   (     5,028.74)

  40022    4A Interest Earned                3,000.00         4,471.12        12,679.56   422.65   (     9,679.56)

   TOTAL REVENUE                         1,272,303.00        80,015.85     1,287,011.30   101.16   (    14,708.30)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40122    Sale of Assets                   68,430.00             0.00        68,430.00   100.00             0.00

  40124    Misc. Revenue                         0.00             0.00            16.00     0.00   (        16.00)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          68,430.00             0.00        68,446.00   100.02   (        16.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    1,340,733.00        80,015.85     1,355,457.30   101.10   (    14,724.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen    44,575.00           196.86         5,637.43    12.65        38,937.57

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00            48.19     3.21         1,451.81

  500550   Dues & Memberships                  500.00             0.00           140.00    28.00           360.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 46,575.00           196.86         5,825.62    12.51        40,749.38

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services     65,245.00         5,000.33        67,460.30   103.40   (     2,215.30)

  500632.02OFFICE RENTAL                         0.00           625.00         3,378.00     0.00   (     3,378.00)

  500640   Legal                            10,000.00           462.50        10,709.55   107.10   (       709.55)

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,652.00         2,652.00         2,652.00   100.00             0.00

  500643   Engineering                           0.00         9,800.00         9,800.00     0.00   (     9,800.00)

  500673   Computer Software                 3,000.00             0.00         2,725.03    90.83           274.97

  500674   Posting & Advertising            17,300.00         4,100.00        17,852.34   103.19   (       552.34)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               98,197.00        22,639.83       114,577.22   116.68   (    16,380.22)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps & Books           5,500.00             0.00         5,370.00    97.64           130.00

  500743   Copies / Admin.                     200.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           200.00

  500744   Minor Equipment                   2,500.00             0.00         2,392.00    95.68           108.00

  500766   Office Supplies                     250.00           128.00         1,086.45   434.58   (       836.45)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              8,450.00           128.00         8,848.45   104.72   (       398.45)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500824   Error & Omissions Ins.- 4A-TM     2,500.00             0.00         1,659.32    66.37           840.68

  500825   Liability Insurance 4A - TML      1,600.00             0.00           877.32    54.83           722.68

  500838   Promotional Expense                   0.00             0.00           731.71     0.00   (       731.71)

  500875   2012 REV BOND INT PAY'T          35,275.00             0.00           617.40     1.75        34,657.60

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               39,375.00             0.00         3,885.75     9.87        35,489.25

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500908   Transfers to General            207,800.00             0.00       154,701.06    74.45        53,098.94

  500908.01FM 1774 WATER/SEWER EXT PROJ          0.00             0.00         5,262.50     0.00   (     5,262.50)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  207,800.00             0.00       159,963.56    76.98        47,836.44

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             400,397.00        22,964.69       293,100.60    73.20       107,296.40

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 400,397.00        22,964.69       293,100.60    73.20       107,296.40

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   940,336.00        57,051.16     1,062,356.70     0.00   (   122,020.70)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                          0.00             0.02            49.73     0.00   (        49.73)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.02            49.73     0.00   (        49.73)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                        50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (    50,000.00)            0.02   (    69,531.93)  139.06        19,531.93

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40020    Interest Earned                       0.00             0.02            49.73     0.00   (        49.73)

   TOTAL REVENUE                                 0.00             0.02            49.73     0.00   (        49.73)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.02            49.73     0.00   (        49.73)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500630   Red Light Camera-Expense              0.00             0.00        11,198.20     0.00   (    11,198.20)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                    0.00             0.00        11,198.20     0.00   (    11,198.20)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500760   Fuel                             50,000.00             0.00        58,383.46   116.77   (     8,383.46)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             50,000.00             0.00        58,383.46   116.77   (     8,383.46)

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                 50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  50,000.00             0.00        69,581.66   139.16   (    19,581.66)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (    50,000.00)            0.02   (    69,531.93)    0.00        19,531.93

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    647,850.00        42,046.27       649,539.57   100.26   (     1,689.57)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     647,850.00        42,046.27       649,539.57   100.26   (     1,689.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                         300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   347,850.00        42,046.27       632,687.57   181.89   (   284,837.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40009    HB 445 Sales Tax Revenue 1/4%   635,850.00        37,772.36       637,165.82   100.21   (     1,315.82)

  40020    HB 445 Interest Earned           12,000.00         4,273.91        12,373.75   103.11   (       373.75)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           647,850.00        42,046.27       649,539.57   100.26   (     1,689.57)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      647,850.00        42,046.27       649,539.57   100.26   (     1,689.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500850   HB445 Road Repair               300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)              300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                  300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 300,000.00             0.00        16,852.00     5.62       283,148.00

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   347,850.00        42,046.27       632,687.57     0.00   (   284,837.57)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   55,000.00         2,814.58        54,121.71    98.40           878.29

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                      55,000.00         2,814.58        54,121.71    98.40           878.29

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX                    40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    15,000.00         2,814.58        35,273.85   235.16   (    20,273.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40110    Hotel Occupancy Tax              55,000.00         2,814.58        54,121.71    98.40           878.29

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          55,000.00         2,814.58        54,121.71    98.40           878.29

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                       55,000.00         2,814.58        54,121.71    98.40           878.29

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501560   Event Funding                    40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX             40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  40,000.00             0.00        18,847.86    47.12        21,152.14

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    15,000.00         2,814.58        35,273.85     0.00   (    20,273.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                       7,000.00           767.38         8,880.19   126.86   (     1,880.19)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       7,000.00           767.38         8,880.19   126.86   (     1,880.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC SECURITY                                  5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00            51.30         1,680.73    84.04           319.27

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40408    MC Security Fund Fees             7,000.00           767.38         8,880.19   126.86   (     1,880.19)

   TOTAL COURTS                              7,000.00           767.38         8,880.19   126.86   (     1,880.19)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        7,000.00           767.38         8,880.19   126.86   (     1,880.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

MC SECURITY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504565   MC Security Expense               5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC SECURITY                           5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           716.08         7,199.46   143.99   (     2,199.46)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00            51.30         1,680.73     0.00           319.27

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                           0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                          9,000.00           821.25         9,869.22   109.66   (       869.22)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       9,000.00           821.25         9,868.52   109.65   (       868.52)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                           8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00   (        57.88)  (         6.40)    0.71-          906.40

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40422    CR CARD CONV FEE                      0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

   TOTAL COURTS                                  0.00             0.00   (         0.70)    0.00             0.70

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    MC Technology Fund Fee            9,000.00           821.25         9,869.22   109.66   (       869.22)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                 9,000.00           821.25         9,869.22   109.66   (       869.22)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        9,000.00           821.25         9,868.52   109.65   (       868.52)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  519570   MC Techology Fund Expenses        8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                    8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           879.13         9,874.92   121.91   (     1,774.92)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00   (        57.88)  (         6.40)    0.00           906.40

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  124,315.00             0.00       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     124,315.00             0.00       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                         117,495.00             0.00       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 117,495.00             0.00       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     6,820.00             0.00         3,737.09    54.80         3,082.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40105    AD VALOREM TAX REVENUE          124,315.00             0.00       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         124,315.00             0.00       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      124,315.00             0.00       123,732.09    99.53           582.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2018 PID BOND PRINCIPAL PAY'T    30,000.00             0.00        30,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500034   2018 PID BOND INTEREST PAY'T     87,495.00             0.00        87,495.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    117,495.00             0.00       117,495.00   100.00             0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   BANK FEES                             0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                  117,495.00             0.00       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 117,495.00             0.00       119,995.00   102.13   (     2,500.00)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     6,820.00             0.00         3,737.09     0.00         3,082.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

POLICE                                           0.00           420.93        13,150.50     0.00   (    13,150.50)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00           420.93        13,150.50     0.00   (    13,150.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                           0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00           420.93        10,227.51     0.00   (    10,227.51)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

POLICE

  40223    SEIZED PROPERTY INCOME                0.00           420.93        13,150.50     0.00   (    13,150.50)

   TOTAL POLICE                                  0.00           420.93        13,150.50     0.00   (    13,150.50)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00           420.93        13,150.50     0.00   (    13,150.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500744   MINOR EQUIPMENT                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                  0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                    0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00         2,922.99     0.00   (     2,922.99)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00           420.93        10,227.51     0.00   (    10,227.51)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

41 -TREE MITIGATION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

41 -TREE MITIGATION FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

41 -TREE MITIGATION FUND

TREE MITIGATION FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                            200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                         200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND FEE        200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                   200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                          200.00           153.23         1,157.59   578.80   (       957.59)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00           153.23         1,157.59     0.00   (       957.59)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                           0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:41 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40401    LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND             0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

   TOTAL COURTS                                  0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00           125.22     0.00   (       125.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-03-2022 07:39 PM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     1

                                                   STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:   100.00

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

REVENUES                                        BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          4,921,994.95   4,823,736.87   7,334,458.54   1,001,323.21   7,610,936.59 (   276,478.05)   103.77

  02 -WATER                                 5,467,293.61   5,817,500.66  10,895,537.31   1,794,809.42  10,321,061.95     574,475.36     94.73

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                 3,204,350.00   1,337,344.68   1,936,137.00           0.00     379,921.30   1,556,215.70     19.62

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   676,235.00     692,115.81     786,235.00         755.72     787,057.82 (       822.82)   100.10

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       322,500.00     591,550.27     674,273.87      38,942.85     629,440.68      44,833.19     93.35

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                        620,000.00   1,163,534.69   1,340,733.00      80,015.85   1,355,457.30 (    14,724.30)   101.10

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                      1,500.00         289.66           0.00           0.02          49.73 (        49.73)     0.00

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      312,000.00     582,460.13     647,850.00      42,046.27     649,539.57 (     1,689.57)   100.26

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    45,000.00      36,578.88      55,000.00       2,814.58      54,121.71         878.29     98.40

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          5,500.00       8,084.09       7,000.00         767.38       8,880.19 (     1,880.19)   126.86

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                       11,000.00       8,842.26       9,000.00         821.25       9,868.52 (       868.52)   109.65

  27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEE                         0.00       5,047.80           0.00           0.00       7,734.31 (     7,734.31)     0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    124,315.00     129,194.88     124,315.00           0.00     123,732.09         582.91     99.53

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00       1,481.74           0.00         420.93      13,150.50 (    13,150.50)     0.00

  50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY                         600.00         341.96         200.00         153.23       1,157.59 (       957.59)   578.80

  51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY                          0.00         142.41           0.00           0.00         125.22 (       125.22)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES                       15,712,288.56  15,198,246.79  23,810,739.72   2,962,870.71  21,952,235.07   1,858,504.65     92.19

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========



 

10-03-2022 07:39 PM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     2

                                                 STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2022

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:   100.00

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          3,724,613.32   3,695,894.58   5,001,365.78     417,410.88   4,757,895.75     243,470.03     95.13

  02 -WATER                                 3,263,955.09   3,533,655.82   4,994,293.49     940,790.56   4,746,447.04     247,846.45     95.04

  03 -SEWER                                         0.00           0.00           0.00 (    11,470.23)          0.00           0.00      0.00

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                12,473,850.00           0.00   3,596,622.00     327,016.01  11,155,816.93 ( 7,559,194.93)   310.17

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   674,917.50     674,917.50     785,718.00     654,500.00     785,717.00           1.00    100.00

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       320,037.00     294,996.35     547,292.18      50,117.16     502,247.66      45,044.52     91.77

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                        100,563.00     270,291.69     400,397.00      22,964.69     293,100.60     107,296.40     73.20

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                    344,838.10     347,807.20      50,000.00           0.00      69,581.66 (    19,581.66)   139.16

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      300,000.00      13,837.93     300,000.00           0.00      16,852.00     283,148.00      5.62

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    45,000.00      18,577.87      40,000.00           0.00      18,847.86      21,152.14     47.12

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          5,000.00       3,933.49       5,000.00         716.08       7,199.46 (     2,199.46)   143.99

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                       15,600.00       8,829.36       8,100.00         879.13       9,874.92 (     1,774.92)   121.91

  30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS                              0.00     211,110.00           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    113,920.00     116,711.00     117,495.00           0.00     119,995.00 (     2,500.00)   102.13

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00      13,300.00           0.00           0.00       2,922.99 (     2,922.99)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES                   21,382,294.01   9,203,862.79  15,846,283.45   2,402,924.28  22,486,498.87   6,640,215.42    141.90

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES        ( 5,670,005.45)  5,994,384.00   7,964,456.27     559,946.43 (   534,263.80)  8,498,720.07      6.71-



2022 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT CASE MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Month
Citations 

Issued

Violations 

Issued

Warnings 

Issued

New 

Warrants 

Issued 

Warrants 

Cleared

Arraignment  

Cases 

Juvenile 

Court 

Cases

Judge 

Trial 

cases

*Jury

Trial 

Cases

Show 

Cause 

cases

January 175 263 353 723 49 36 5 0 0 0

February 

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November 

December 

TOTAL

Completed By: Frances Suarez

121 158 217 614   81 335      0 0 9

 189 283 372 88     74  43 2  0 0 5

1389 2014 3218 1914 515 412 26 0          443

     164 244 389 59 50 435 0 0

 140 227 525 26 56 1 0 0

3

 3 65

134 200 336 138 55 51    3 0 0 0

136 198 378         65 53 3 3 4040

146 193 397  0 37   67 1 0 0 14

184 251 251 201 60  4 0 0 640



FY 2022 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT COLLECTIONS REPORT 

Month

Citations Paid 

through traffic 

payment.com 

Citations paid in 

office or through 

the mail

Total court collections 

OCT.2021 32,518.63 19,898.86 52,417.49

Nov.2021 23,661.30 $18,944.50 42,605.80

Dec.2021 19,796.90 12,736.22 32,533.12

Jan.2022 31,048.70 17,777.26 48,825.96

Feb.2022

Mar.2022

Apr. 2022

May 2022

Jun. 2022

Jul. 2022

Aug. 2022

Sept. 2022

Total: 315,526.70             199,891.80 515,420.76

  32, 273.07   20, 178.40 52, 451.47

by: Frances Suarez 10/04/2022

36,011.92   19,026.56 55,038.48

26,094.32 15,156.84 41,251.16

23,161.84 13,817.15  36, 978.99    

20,364.29 13,289.45 33,653.74

25,505.73 10,460.12 35,965.85

19,305.20 20,279.14 39,584.34

25,784.80 18,327.16 44,111.96















PLAN REVIEW PROJECT STATUS 
10/3/2022

B&W No.

E
n

g
in

e
e

r

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 P
la

t 
R

e
ce

iv
e

d

P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 P
la

t 
A

pp
ro

ve
d

F
in

a
l P

la
t 

R
e

ce
iv

e
d

F
in

a
l P

la
t 

A
pp

ro
ve

d

P
la

ns
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ly
 C

o
m

pl
et

e

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 L

et
te

r 
S

e
nt

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

L
e

tt
e

r 
S

e
n

t

P
la

ns
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ly
 C

o
m

pl
et

e

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 L

et
te

r 
S

e
nt

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

L
e

tt
e

r 
S

e
n

t

P
la

ns
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ly
 C

o
m

pl
et

e

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 L

et
te

r 
S

e
nt

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

L
e

tt
e

r 
S

e
n

t

P
la

ns
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ly
 C

o
m

pl
et

e

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 L

et
te

r 
S

e
nt

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

L
e

tt
e

r 
S

e
n

t

P
la

ns
 R

e
ce

iv
e

d

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

ly
 C

o
m

pl
et

e

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 L

et
te

r 
S

e
nt

N
o

 O
b

je
ct

io
n 

L
e

tt
e

r 
S

e
n

t

D
ra

in
a

g
e 

A
p

p
ro

va
l

E
ng

in
e

er
in

g 
A

p
pr

ov
al

W
at

e
r 

- 
A

p
p

ro
va

l

W
W

 -
 A

pp
ro

va
l

211709.80-001 MAGNC Ranco Grande Restaurant REG No No 08/12/21 Yes 08/17/21 01/13/22 Yes 01/27/22
220756.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Village South Final Plat BJ Yes Yes 04/05/22 Yes 04/15/22 05/12/22 Yes 05/18/22
220758.80-001 MAGNC Detention Facilities to Serve Magonlia Ridge Forest Sec 17, 18 & 19 MN Yes Yes 04/06/22 Yes 04/18/22 05/05/22 Yes 05/12/22
220759.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Detention Pond C and D & Mass Grading TC No 04/06/22 Yes 04/18/22 08/02/22 Yes 08/15/22
220767.80-002 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 8 Preliminary Plat BJ Yes 04/07/22 Yes 04/15/22
220768.80-002 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 9 Preliminary Plat BJ Yes 04/07/22 Yes 04/15/22
220769.80-002 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 10 Preliminary Plat BJ Yes 04/07/22 Yes 04/15/22
220780.80-001 MAGNC C-Store & Gas Station CT No 04/12/22 Yes 04/26/22 08/16/22 Yes 08/29/22
220835.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 7 WSDP MN No 04/19/22 Yes 05/02/22 07/06/22 Yes 07/11/22
220837.80-001 MAGNC Carrilos Magnolia Reserve Preliminary Plat BJ No 04/19/22 Yes 05/02/22
220876.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 18 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes 04/25/22 Yes 05/04/22 06/27/22 Yes 07/14/22
220877.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 19 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes 04/25/22 Yes 05/04/22 06/27/22 Yes 07/14/22
220938.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 WSDP CP Yes Yes 05/03/22 Yes 05/17/22 06/13/22 Yes 06/16/22
220968.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Place Section 1 Replat of Reserve B - No. 3 BJ Yes Yes 05/05/22 Yes 05/12/22
220969.80-001 MAGNC 15 AC FM1486 Tract Preliminary Plat BJ N/A 05/06/22 Yes 05/12/22 05/16/22 Yes 05/16/22
220973.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Lift Station No. 1 - Pump Replacement ES Yes 05/05/22 Yes 05/13/22 06/20/22 Yes 06/22/22
220991.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge Sec 3 Final Plat BJ Yes Yes 05/09/22 Yes 05/16/22 05/17/22 Yes 05/31/22
221008.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Section 17 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes 05/11/22 Yes 05/12/22 06/27/22 Yes 07/13/22 07/14/22 Yes 7/19/2022 08/08/22 Yes 8/12/2022 08/15/22 No 8/30/2022
221080.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge North Detention Pond TC Yes Yes Yes 05/23/22 Yes 06/02/22 07/13/22 Yes 07/20/22
221229.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Place Section 2 Preliminary Plat (initially submitted as Sec 1) CP N/A N/A N/A N/A 06/03/22 Yes 06/13/22 07/19/22 07/21/22
221226.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge Section 3 WSDP TC Yes Yes Yes No 06/04/22 Yes 06/14/22 08/08/22 Yes 08/15/22
221231.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Place Section 1 Partial Replat of Reserve A No. 1 BJ Yes Yes 06/06/22 Yes 06/13/22
221271.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Section 15 Final Plat REG Yes Yes Yes 06/06/22 Yes 06/13/22 06/14/22 Yes 06/16/22
221272.80-001 MAGNC Myrtle Gardens Final Plat REG Yes 06/08/22 Yes 06/13/22 06/29/22 Yes 06/30/22 X X
221258.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Phase IV Mass Grading and Detention TDH No No 06/09/22 Yes 06/17/22
221273.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Section 5 WSDP TDH Yes No 06/10/22 Yes 06/22/22
221290.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge Lift Station No. 2 CP Yes Yes Yes No 06/13/22 Yes 06/27/22 08/15/22 Yes 08/24/22 X
221390.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Sec 5 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes Yes 06/27/22 Yes 07/08/22 07/13/22 Yes 07/19/22
221399.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 8 WSDP TDH Yes Yes No 06/27/22 Yes 07/06/22
221452.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Lift Station No. 2 CP Yes Yes No No 07/06/22 Yes 07/15/22 09/15/22 Yes 09/22/22 X
221489.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Sec 7 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes Yes 06/28/22 Yes 07/13/22
221500.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Private Driveways to Serve Magnolia Village Drive REG Yes Yes Yes Yes 07/07/22 Yes 07/15/22 09/21/22 Yes 09/22/22
221505.80-001 MAGNC Mustang Ridge DIA 2022 Update SMA N/A N/A N/A N/A 07/13/22 Yes 07/20/22
221519.80-001 MAGNC MHT Homes Magnolia Private Improvements MJM No No 07/15/22 Yes 08/04/22
221520.80-001 MAGNC MHT Homes Magnolia DIA SMA No No 07/15/22 Yes 08/04/22 08/23/22 Yes 09/12/22
221563.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 9 WSDP TDH Yes Yes No 07/22/22 Yes 08/02/22
221580.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Parkway Storage Phase II TDH No No Yes Yes 07/22/22 Yes 08/02/22 08/11/22 Yes 08/24/22
221633.80-001 MAGNC TxDOT Driveway Permit Deceleration Lane and 16-inch Water Line REG N/A N/A N/A N/A 07/25/22 Yes 08/02/22
221634.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Boulevard WSDP & FM TDH Yes Yes No 08/01/22 Yes 08/15/22
221646.80.001 MAGNC Escondido Section 9 Final Plat CRE Yes Yes No 08/03/22 Yes 08/04/22
221654.80-001 MAGNC Christian Brothers Automotive CP Yes Yes 08/04/22 Yes 08/16/22 09/27/22 Yes In Progress
221678.80-001 MAGNC Magnolia Ridge Forest Sec 18 WSDP TDH Yes Yes 08/09/22 Yes 08/23/22
221695.80-001 MAGNC Glen Oaks Sec 5 Final Plat CRE Yes No 08/04/22 Yes 08/11/22 8/17/25022
221696.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 7 Final Plat CRE Yes No 08/08/22 Yes 08/15/22 08/29/22 Yes 09/02/22 9/14/222 9/22/2022
221697.80-001 MAGNC Water Plant No. 3 Preliminary Plat CRE Yes No 08/08/22 Yes 08/15/22
221719-80.001 MAGNC Partial Replat of Lee Addition (was named Melton St Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3)CRE Yes No 08/05/22 No 08/12/22 08/30/22 Yes 08/31/22 09/02/22 Yes 9/2/2022
221716.80-001 MAGNC Mill Creek Estates Sec 10 WSDP TDH Yes Yes 08/11/22 Yes 08/24/22
221751.80-001 MAGNC 29 Acres Located at NE Corner of FM1774 and FM1486 CP No 08/16/22 Yes 08/29/22
221943.80-001 MAGNC Escondido Onsite Collector Road WSDP TDH Yes Yes 09/06/22 Yes 09/16/22
222047.80-001 MAGNC Parkside Magnolia WSDP TDH Yes Yes 09/23/22 Yes In Progress

1. All plan review requests go directly to REG from MAK. Send to JCN when REG is out of office.

2. All agency-approved plan sets or plats are to be sent to the Production Manager to save in the appropriate spot on the server. 

3. CenterPoint maps expires 6 months after the request.

4. AT&T maps expire 12 months after the request. 

Client & Project Name

Plat TCEQ
Montgomery 

County
Plans

Submittal No. 1
Plans

Submittal No. 2
Plans

Submittal No. 3
Plans

Submittal No. 4
Plans

Submittal No. 5


	CC Agenda 10.11.22
	Item #3.
	Item #6a.
	Item #6b.
	Item #7.
	Item #8.
	Item #9.
	Item #10.
	Item #11.
	Item #14a. Police
	Item #14b. Public Works
	Item #14c. Admin.
	Item #14c. Financials
	Item #14c. Muni Court
	Item #14c. Code Compliance
	Engineering Reports



